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COMPANY PROFILE

REGISTERED OFFICE

Doulatdiar, Chuadanga

CORPORATE OFFICE

South Avenue Tower (6th floor), House # 50, Road 7, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212.

TEL : 02-222260264, 02-222260458, 02-222262803

LOCATION OF FACTORIES

Plot No. 43-46, Sector-4,Chittagong Export Processing Zone, Bangladesh

& 1, South Kamalapur, Dhaka.

YEAR OF INCORPORATION

1991

YEAR OF BUSINESS COMMENCEMENT

1991

COMMERCIAL OPERATION

September. 1993

BUSINESS

Circular Knitting, Dyeing, Finishing and Knit Garments

PRODUCT RANGE

Single Jersey, Interlock, Rib, French Terry, Flat Knit, Collar & Cuff, Rib with

Lycra etc. and Knit Garments of all Sorts

CAPACITY

5.7 M.T. Fabrics and 5000 Pcs. Garments per day

AUTHORISED CAPITAL

Tk. 800,000,000

PAID-UP CAPITAL

Tk. 324,911,620

LEGAL FORM OF THE COMPANY

Public Limited Company

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange in June, 1994

Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange in June, 2001

NO. OF SHAREHOLERS

6840 (As on June 30, 2022)

MARKETING CHANNEL

Mostly through Local Garments Manufacturing Units against Local Back To

Back L/C & Direct Overseas Export

NO. OF EMPLOYMENT

Officer and Staff-80, Floor Level Workers-684, Total = 764

ORIGIN OF MACHINERY

Italy, Sweden, Korea, China, Singapore, Hong Kong and Japan.
4 A
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CORPORATE DIRECTORY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Md. Rafiqul Haque, Managing Director

Md. Mahbub-Ul Haque, Director
Md. Atiqul Haque, Director
Mohammed Masud Karim, Independent Director

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mohamad Sohel Rana

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mohammed Masud Karim, Independent Director
Md. Mahbub-UIl Haque, Director, Member

Md. Atiqul Haque, Director, Member

AUDITORS

Artisan

Chartered Accountants
Sonargaon Terrace (2 nd Floor)
House # 52, Road # 13/C, Block # E
Banani, Dhaka- 1213, Bangladesh.

BANKERS

BASIC Bank Ltd.
Shantinagar Branch,
169/1, Shantinagar, Dhaka
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Board of Directors

Md. Rafiqul Haque
Managing Director
N E
Educational Qualification
‘J. M.S.S from University of Dhaka
x Professional Experience
40 Years experience in Manufacturing
and Trading business

Md. Mahbub-Ul Haque
Director

Educational Qualification

M. Corn, Finance & Banking, University of Dhaka
M.B.A from United Kingdom

Ph.d from Washington Internationl University, USA

Professional Experience
35 Years experience in Manufacturing
and Trading business

Page 04



Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

Board of Directors

Md. Atiqul Haque
Director

Educational Qualification
M. Com , Finance & Banking, University of Dhaka

Professional Experience

34 Years experience in Manufacturing
and Trading business

Mohammed Masud Karim
Independent Director

Educational Qualification
M.B.A , IBA, Dhaka University

Professional Experience

Adjunct Professor, East West University
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

The Shareholders,

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission
Dhaka Stock Exhange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exhange Ltd.

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
Subject : Annual Report for the year ended 30th June, 2022.

Dear Sir(s),

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts including Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position as at 30th June, 2022, Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of

Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 30 June 2022 along with notes thereon and all related
Financial Statements for your record/necessary measures.

Yours faithfully,

Wl

Mohamad Shohel Rana
Company Secretary
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Qur Philosophy

Business is and
always has been a dynamic and
diversification process. We strive to be at
the fore front of change in fashion and terend
setting while in continuous pursuit of quality and
commitments through total customer focus in all
operational areas.

Products to be of best available quality. products for premium
market segments integrated diversification/product range expansion.

Care for value of money.

Faith in individual potential and respect for human values.

Encouraging innovation for constant improvements to achieve excellence in
all functional areas.

quality product

Striving for technological development and research  for
and better packaging.

Accepting changes as a way of life

Strict adherence to financial and administrative principles.

That is why we have based our production &
marketing philosophy on three basic

principles- Stability, Quality and

Efficiency.
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Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

Corporate Office: South Avenue Tower (6™ Floor), House # 50, Road # 03, 07
Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka — 1212.

NOTICE OF THE 31 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

Notice is hereby given that the 31% Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited
(Changes the name from Mithun Khnitting & Dyeing Limited) will be held on virtual media
(https://agmbd.live/MKDL2022) on Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 03:00 p.m. to transact the following business:

Agenda:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 30" June, 2022 together
with the reports of Auditors and the Directors.

2. To declare No Dividend for the year ended June 30, 2022 as recommended in the Board Meeting held on
November 07, 2022.

. To elect/reelect Directors.
. To appoint External/Statutory Auditor for the year 2022-23 and fix their remuneration.

. To appoint Corporate Governance Auditor for the year 2022-23 and fix their remuneration.

AN N B~ W

. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Dated: Dhaka @:,

November 29, 2022
Mohamad Shohel Rana
Company Secretary(CC)
Notes :

1. The record date for this AGM was November 28, 2022. The shareholders whose names will appear in the
Depository/Share Register on the record date will be entitled/participate and vote in the Annual General
Meeting through Digital Platform.

2. A member eligible to attend the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend on his/her
behalf.

3. Form of Proxy, duly completed and stamped, must be deposited at company’s Share Department at least 48
hours before the time appointed for the meeting and in default it will not be treated as valid.

Members are requested to notify change of address, if any, to the company.
5. 31% AGM of the Company shall be conducted through virtual media.

6. The Company will send the link of the online live portal to attend the AGM to the shareholders in due
course.

7. Soft copy of the Annual Reports of the Company will be sent to the shareholders respective e-mail
addresses.

8. Annual Reports will be available on the Company website :http://www.mkdl-cepz.com.bd
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Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

Chairman Message

We Mourn

At the very outset, we would like to remember with honour our company's Sponsoing Director and past
Chairman, Ms. Rabeya Knatun who passed away on August 19, 2021. May Almighty Allah rest them in
peace and placed them in Jannat. We pray for her departed soul.

On behalf of the Board,

ol

Mohamad Shohel Rana
Company Secretary
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Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30" JUNE, 2022
Environment Encircling the Business

Compared to the geopolitical tensions due to Russia-Ukraine war and global supply chain disruptions
situation and the downward trend of many of the worlds’ leading businesses, textile is still on the
down trend. As the war between the Russia and Ukraine trade is influencing WTO, the current trade
environment of Bangladesh is also affected. Although Bangladesh textile industries are going to
encounter a lot of challenges, there are also so many hopes to overcome all those difficulties and
maintain the previous growth. The development and growth of the industry have been hindered by
two consecutive disruptions. Russia-Ukraine war and global supply chain disruptions, immediately
after the peak of Trade War among International Trade of WTO members, caused a continuation of
slow development and growth in the industry. The low cost of production has always been a
competitive advantage for Bangladesh. It is expected that Bangladesh will consolidate its position as
COVID-19 razed apparel sector by the policy support through stimulus packages for export oriented
industries by Government and also by the swift, strategic approach by the authorities.

Continuous changes in the global market always invite the increase of fabric demand. Russia-Ukraine
war and global supply chain disruptions added extra pace to that change. Russia-Ukraine war and
global supply chain disruptions have added a few long-term multidimensional disruptions to the
Industry, including Health and Safety concerns at the workplace. Maintaining a social distance at the
workplace, could slow down the regular trend of the industry and the nature of the industry as well,
Speed order & Super speed order are increased due to shift to online order rather than regular order.
The changing demand health-conscious market will require new fabric development. That has to
contain environment friendly manufacturing infrastructure and use of more expensive chemicals in
response to go green call and environment and compliance requirements, health safety assurance,
especially in post COVID-19 pandemic milieu and Russia-Ukraine war.

After a long period of Russia-Ukraine war, supply chain disruptions, the financial condition is
unstable in every aspect of the economy in Bangladesh. Although the government is taking initiative
to prevent economic downturn in major export sectors, textile is facing plenty of adversities. Low
pricing tendency from buyer, price hike in the raw material and timely stocking of the same are a
major challenge in the current marketing. The manufacturer needs to keep good relation with both
buyer and raw material suppliers to balance from both to bring profit with hardship. The choices of
buyers are diversified to be able to do better bargain and put pressure on buyer for better profit to
manufacturer. In order to raise added value, there is constant efforts to add high end products in the
basket.

Factory Operation:

Dear Shareholder, with vide reference to our letter no. MKDL/Share/2019-2248 dated- 26"
September 2019, We have already noticed to our prime regulator Bangladesh Securities &
Exchange Commission (BSEC), Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock
Exchange Limited (CSE) as well as to the honorable shareholders regarding suspended of
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factory operation. Due to suspended of factory operation, the Earning Per Share and Net
Operating Cash Flow Per share was null.

Suspension of factory operation:

The Company through letter ref: MKDL/Share/2019-2248 dated 26 September, 2019 informs the
Chairman of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) regarding the suspension of
factory operation since 20 September, 2019. The Board of Directors decided to inform all parties
regarding the closure of operation in a meeting held on 26 September, 2019.

CEPZ Claim:

Chittagong Export Processing Zone (CEPZ) has informed the Company about their claim amounting
USD.1,271,119.26 (approx BDT. 106,800,000/-) on account of Lease Rentals & other heads of CEPZ
expenses. CEPZ cancel the lease agreement and tookover the leased asset.

PSI Dissemination To BSEC:

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) has formed a three-member enquiry committee
(Letter No./BSEC/SRMIC/94-179/401 dated 19.09.2022) and subsequently invite management of the
company (ref. SEC/SRMIC/94-179/enquiry/MKDL/01 dated 03.10.2022). This is to be mentioned here
that, CEPZ has terminated the lease agreement with MKDL which is in effect from 26.02.2019
(Ref.03.06.2016.314.33.067.91-165, dated 26.02.2019) and informed company management regarding the
auction notice of the Non-current assets of the company through a notice dated 16.09.2021 ref.
03.09.2021 ref. 03.06.2616.314.33.067.91-1159). It is not possible to disclosure the net asset value
(NAYV) of the company before a final report of the enquiry committee recommended by BSEC has been
submitted.

Risks & Concerns

Meanwhile, Russia and Ukraine war has stopped the growing world market from middle of this year.
Exports from Bangladesh fell in the first quarter of the current fiscal year due to weak demand in the EU
and the US markets, which have been gripped by the fears of a coming recession amid the ongoing
Russia-Ukraine war. In order to control all matters involving risks uncertainties, the Company has a
strong management process.

Internal Control System

The Board has already been established and practicing effective internal control system which is
sound in terms of design and has been effectively implemented and monitored. The following
steps have been taken for implementation of an effective internal control procedure of the
company:

a. Regular review of internal audit reports with a view to implement the suggestion of internal
auditors in respect of internal control technique;

b. To establish an effective management system that includes planning, organizing and
supervising culture in the factory as well as at head office.
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Going Concern

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
encompasses the realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. The Board of Directors of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited has made an annual
assessment about whether there exists any material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt
upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and confirms the entity as a going
concern. The auditor of the Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited has given the "Material Uncertainty Related to

Going Concern" & "Emphasis of Matter" paragraphs in the Auditor's Report for the year ended 30 June,
2022.

Industry Outlook

The Covid-19 pandemic since early 2020 caused a considerable drop in exports, but the situation started
to revert in the middle of the last year. There is a significant effect of globalization on international textile
and apparel trade. Today, the developed countries are hugely dependent on the developing nations for
textile and garment manufacturing. At present, Bangladesh ranks second in the world as the largest
apparel producers with a $20 billion business in which 80% is earned by exporting goods. The main
reason for the development of the textile industry in Bangladesh is the hardworking labor force. They put
in more working hours to complete the target. Therefore, in recent times the per capita income of the
country and the standards of living of the people have improved. Secondly, the country acquired an
advantageous opportunity to trade with America and the European countries in readymade garments
segment.

Variance between Quarterly Financial Performance and Annual Financial Statements

No such variance happened during the year.

Statement of Changes Equity

Statement of changes equity has been prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standards IAS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements.

Directors’ Board Meeting Attendance

In accordance with relevant rules and procedures and Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
the Members of the board of this company has conducted its meetings and contained in its
governing documents

Directors’ Remuneration

During the period under review, the member of Board of Directors of the company including the
Independent Directors did not receive any remuneration from the company likewise previously.
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Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The members of the Board, in accordance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission’s Notification No: BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/207/ Admin/80 dated June 03,
2018, confirm compliance with the financial reporting framework for the following:

a. Fairness of Financial Statements The Financial Statements prepared by the management of
TSML present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in

equity;
b. Books of Accounts Proper books of accounts of the issuer Company have been maintained;

c. Accounting Policies Appropriate Accounting policies have been consistently applied in
preparation of the Financial Statements and that the Accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment;

d. Application of IAS/IFRS & other applicable Laws & Regulations The Board of Directors of
the Company is entrusted to ensure the disclosure of the actual financial position and preparation
and maintenance of all types of Statutory Statements as per the BSEC and Companies ACT-
1994. The Board of Directors ensured that International Accounting Standards (IAS),
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as applicable in Bangladesh, have been
followed in preparation of the Financial Statements and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed;

Extra-ordinary Gain or Loss and their implication

During the year there was no realized/unrealized extra-ordinary gain or loss made by the
Company as there was no investment elsewhere that could generate gain or loss.

Protect the Minority Shareholders’ Interest

The Board of Directors has dedicated all its efforts to ensure fair and equal treatment to every
shareholder including the minority shareholders. In order to protect the interest of minority
shareholders, the company undertook various measures to establish accountability and
transparency and also established a practice to serve small investors and minority shareholders
promptly. The company communicated all its strategic information as required in its operation
under the regulatory directives without any delay and tried to serve the minority shareholders
better, the Company disseminates all strategic decision through most popular and well-accessed
channels/options to make them aware of the developments as well as activities of this Company.
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Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements:

These Financial Statements have been prepared under the Historical Cost Convention, accrual
and Going Concern basis in accordance with applicable International Accounting Standards
(IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) in Bangladesh and the following
IASs and IFRSs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:

IAS-1 Presentation of financial statements

IAS-2 Inventories

IAS-7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS-8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS-10 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS-12 Income Taxes

IAS-16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

IAS-23 Borrowing Costs

IAS-24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS-33 Earnings Per Share

IAS-36 Impairment of Assets

IAS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

IFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS-9 Financial Instruments

IFRS-15 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS-16 Leases

Board Audit Committee

The Company has an audit committee, which met four times during the year 2021-2022, to consider first
quarter, half-yearly, third quarter and annual accounts ended June 30, 2022 along- with auditors' report on
the annual financial statements.

Financial Report

The financial results of the company for the year ended 30 June, 2022 are given below:

Particulars 2021-2022 Taka 2020-2021 Taka
Equity attributable to Owners of the Company 180,116,563 103,391,670
Share Capital (Paid-up shares) 324,911,620 324,911,620

Appropriation and Dividend

The Board of Directors has proposed for appropriation as follows:
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4 ]
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka

Accumulated Surplus/Deficit-Opening Balance

(177,169,318)

(333,120,253)

Deduct: Dividend Apportioned for previous year

Accumulated Surplus -Net of Previous year's Dividend

(177,169,318)

(333,120,253)

Less: Prior Year's Adjustments

Add : Net Profit/(Loss) for the year

Balance Available for Appropriation

(177,169,318)

(333120253)

On the basis of the proposed appropriation, the Board of Directors has not recommended any

dividend to the shareholders for the year under report.

The Board Of Directors And Election

The following persons were the members of the Board of Directors of the company during the
year under review. The number and amount of shares held by each Director at the beginning
and end of the reporting financial year are also furnished in the following statement as per

Stock Exchange Listing Regulations :-

Name Designation| Shares Amount Share | Amount
held Taka held Taka
01.07.2021 30.06.2022
Mr. Md. Rafiqul Haque Managing 1039742 | 10397420 1039742 | 10397420
Director
Mrs. Rabeya Khatun Sponsor 651238 6512380 651238 6512380
Mr. Md.Mahbub-UI Director 1038851 10388510 1038851 10388510
Haque
Mr. Md. Atiqul Haque Director 1038851 10388510 1038851 10388510
Mohammed Masud Karim Independent Nil Nil Nil Nil
Director

In accordance with Article 74 of the Articles of Association Md. Rafiqul Haque retire from
the Board and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election as per Article 75 of the Articles

of Association of the Company.
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4 AEE——
Appointment of Statutory Auditors:

Company’s present auditor ARTISAN, Chartered Accountants, is a panel auditors of BSEC
In recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommended ARTISAN, Chartered
Accountants, Sonargaon Tarrace (2 nd floor), House-52, Road-13/C, Block-E, Banani, Dhaka-1213
for appointment as statutory auditors of the Company of the year 2022-2023 with fixation of their
remuneration of Taka 80,000/-(Taka Eighty Thousand) only. In compliance to the aforesaid notification
the shareholders have to appoint new auditors at the 32 nd Annual General Meeting for the financial
year 2022-2023.

Compliance Auditor

Corporate Governance is the practice of good corporate citizenship, which the company is
governed by the board, keeping in view its accountability to the shareholders, stakeholders
and to the society. The status report required to be presented by the company in pursuance to
notification No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued by the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission is furnished in the Annexture-I.

It is required to appoint a practicing Professional Accountant/Secretary for conducting
compliance audit for the year 2019-20 on corporate governance code by Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) in compliance with the provision of 9(2) of
BSEC Notification dated 3 June 2018 Ref. No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 in
order to obtain a certificate on compliance of conditions of the said Corporate Governance
Code of the Commission.

Haruner Rashid & Associates, Chartered Secretaries, was appointed by the board of directors
conduct the compliance audit for the financial year 2021-2022. Haruner Rashid & Associates.
Chartered Secretaries, has expressed their intention to conduct the compliance audit for the
financial year 2022-2023 at a fee of taka 25,000/-.

Corporate Governance

The company complied with all the applicable rules and regulations of Corporate Governance
Guidelines as per Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June
2018 issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission to ensure good governance.
(Annexure-I)

The Board of the company consist of 5 (five) members including 1 (one) Independent
Director, is the supreme authority for the management of the Company and the board also
form 2 (two) committees as a Audit Committee and another is Nomination & Remuneration
Committee to ensure good governance in the company. Two individuals have filled up the
positions of the Chairman and the Managing Director. The company has appointed Chief
Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit and Compliance. The roles,
responsibilities and duties of all the personnel have been clearly defined.

Conclusion
4 A
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Dear shareholders, before concluding, on behalf of the board, I would like to record the
appreciation of the Board of Directors for the skill, dedication and commitment of all
employees who have continued to render excellent service to the Company even under difficult
circumstances. I would also like to express my sincere appreciation and gratitude to our dear
Shareholders, Customers, Banks & Financial Patrons, Agents, Suppliers and Well-wishers for
their continued confidence reposed on us and also for their untiring efforts and support to the
Company.

On behalf of the Board
i& Md. Rafiqul Haque
Md. Atiqul Haque Managing Director
i 01 December, 2022
Director

01 December, 2022
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T ARSI AFCS 203, & T @2 7% 7w Whoewaein afsfaa i wms gEkes ammEfees 9ee
QTS (A, e 03 covip-19 TRITH! ~RERe @3z F=1-TTrers Ioad =i |

AR Feres @ AMHA-ZTT@ Ta, AR [RAOR AN AN e weifen afsh cwag @i g wiFgfee
JCACZ | T AL TS TTARST T @Y F7FR Soaplol fFeers (Gob13e ofp afsgeror 749 707 | (FoF FT (ATF 7
VIR @9, JIGEICER Wi Jfa G2 FTIINCS! FIGIE Nom 1 ST [Gelaa @5l I® biicete | SCa AN JARF A0S
TR (AT ST IS ARG T ABSFIEF, (O] G FIHINE FIARPIA SO AN S T4 S (A |

TSR AT

fem cimacEroE, wsime B @it 9. MKDL/Share/2019-2248 dated- 26 September 2019, ==t
T MR AN &4 g et Sifsete wre asee ST (BSEC), I B e HfRee
(DSE) @32 53&N 55 @Heoe [HRGT (CSE) @9 sirisiifa e craeeziemmas (16 iz SR FiEas
Fre T A | AR FREN FS AP P I Al @rE @92 e @S (75 woiabe S @Rt X
Tt |
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4 A
FRANT TN BfAs 4

TN fofda r<ges @=rce™: MKDL/Share/2019-2248 dated 26 September, 2019 JrETea= Hfssaibe syre
e FEHCET (BSEC) THARTINE 20 TR, 2006 CACHE IR FEEN e a9 [Kae s=kfzs 563 | Qv
TICBHD, 205 S TFe GFT LFICF FATCI*T I% FA [0 AN 21w FAwercs s Prare e |

CEPZ @7 wif3:

foBI9R AHCAT IR Te= (CEPZ) T Sicnd wifKa =ifsrer USS 3,295 ,355.20 (S S0 koo ,000/-)
foTer ©rer W CEPZ <RC6d Sy« (20T & 5% 41 20z | Fificere Soer §fe qifest e «de Seer trear
SRR ARG (T |

a3 Fice HlasTeg a5=:

e Fifseikite W awmes shrm  (Rarzf) fov smeme a3t ons S oF swe (@B
72./BSEC/SRMIC/94-179/401 dated 19.09.2022) @92 “HS(Ce (™IS »fapie “/hcs @wge s (ref.
SEC/SRMIC/94-179/enquiry/MKDL/01 dated 03.10.2022) | @2 T 41 ¥ &, CEPZ MKDL @3 e
ol ofe qfes wcate W 26.02.2019 AT IFT 2@ (Ref.03.06.2016.314.33.067.91-165, dated
26.02.2019) @32 @6 @eia Mg @ @M T e Reefen aa @ siftse cswhce
SRS FCACR 16.09.2021 @FICEH dated | 03.09.2021 FFICIH. 03.06.2616.314.33.067.91-1159) | fRas12f51
Fe FAIRFS ovw S pure afsrams Wik St @ifag 6 7w Jo1 («7afS) e F1 7183 97 |

3 @32 Srast

aftres AT 8 TR @ @ IREF TR (T TR« Faies a5 w6 @z | vermse afFE-38cas Joad S
T TV AEE 32T @ WET IS G IR SR bAfe Ii€qRidd AW e e (e @i e | e
Sfereae A Tfew 5w o Fage a9 oy, @fEg @t ifeiat agiem afea e |

ey fFEEe 53

@e oz afelde zrre Wi FRFA Tered FHgT GIF! Bie] Aieg Tl ARTEN TF (A I A9 FIAFTONL AT
€ ANTFA A AR | (@A 9T FaFa STropedd Fagd & qeameEe o REERe smoese @enl z@e:

5. ot fage (e oFE Sopsad Narsstd S IReEeTE S Sreyeatd [N afstarea Fafite smfee,

Q. FRAR #1201 2L SRR AT, TS 93 TR AFS @S e Gl FRTa 397! AfoD FewE |

CNfRR T

@rfag oifds [RIfs 6 vemim e w19 foiew aws 41 7@E, T IR FeiRS Aot T=Ama @l sl Seee
¥ | S Wohw fofSGren AfRvEE st 3 RS TR FEee @ @IE I8 AfTeRe! wice 4G @ @it gt
BETNI Trael FRAAIGE BifeTe Aiead Fueld Sof Savcaen AevR A2 FHee Hid 93 b @b verwie Seasl fom Wive
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<@ | Ban Gw FfGres FRws vo T, 2033 SIfftd NI I=G=w Ao [AG "I Afroaet 7ifFs Sras" @
"TE (S TOACE e THECR |

Ferd wChae

2020 AR &% e @IfSs-19 TR 7=ifqcs T8 g™ T6IF, ©GF e I5@d TRINRY s #IFfEfs w=e e wsics
U T | ASHIOF (FHBIZA A (AN qifcey ezea @ Sa<eaey o TR | TN THS (e T8 @ (A6
TRAMCTR T TRATAE (ISR 82 TSI ToAle | TeNT [ead JTEN (IS BoAmEeIat (et TR qreEtor
el B IR, @A 20 [KEemT ToEa T AN v 0% 217 AL FF W T = | AGNTACR I8 Mo [idiem
S TR e ARET @S | BeslG 7 Fare SRl TS T Teale | O e TNm @ Mg S ¢ e
GRETIaE T Tre 7@z | Teme, (s o ciriie Wite wicfast @92 IT/E@E areielEe e qifdey sam O
RIS S S FCACE |

GNP wifdE FHwTer @R RS s RIfex v =
@ IRE AN (AT AGTST TG |

o ez Ry

T eRIeER R3S Aewifos efBe o 14s-7 S 79w ekieed [3fS tof w41 72w, w#iiwhe FRE (1 F9m
R AT 2Iafoq TG T2 I TERACE |

ESEUMIER G EREE K]

TR SHFSIoL TBIST [AS-1 (THCTH F FIRTIBRE oot @ THRh ~ffeeew [3fe age w1 zmez |

P s 8 #1afs «qae G EIGEBIREE Soreres (Ramas) P a8 @ iifFe @Ted Tomal «F ol ARG
FCACR AR A ATIBIT (AT AR |

sifaprecee fiffSe

ITEADAIR ATTFICE, (T AT “Ftra 5won A ARDEFAR (@I T2 (AGF @ AR @ =

weoffcad g ReifEme Reaifr crwems

@ees Wl AEime Fifssikbe we gEe S [Jwf® §:: BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/207/ Admin/80
I 03 T, 2018 TP, [RfeReelem o i afswmera FioE e T=fs v sEre:

a. wIf¥s R3foufm Trrers S s (FRfrree) MfNte v agem b @ arsge WIS [3fosf abrberm
AFSHITTT TTF, 9T FRGER TeAIHe, T9/W &R 972 IHRHre AReqefs Sorgiom o |
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b. foT=a 38 TpeRs @Al e Al 98 T S 7@ |

c. SURIEf5e Mfoefs s opeelte MfoeH ks [Ffe tofires (rRIRTE ame T T@EE 93 SHHoiH6e
SRl fesTere e [Rese @R T2t T4 AR |

d. IAS/IFRS G2 S+ TSy SE 8 [RyiFs @ ffa @ o g aFe Wifids S<@gH &, BSEC @ @Al
ACT-1994 SR 58 «Heed Affeqm [RYfe awe 8 g f[fee Fam Wiy ¢isal z@e) s w7 s
IECE @ ASTSF AFFISIFGL FHIETH (IAS), FTRUMIE FRyiEEE [eanfbe Soreres (IFRS) @@= JieTmes Ay,
IIfeSs 3R Cofire Spme T4 7@ 932 GIRIF (AF @ (@] SFF ARSI e F1 TR |

fSRE AR =1 A FS G2 Sitha TeHIeSt

& IE @EAIET Bl @ SR/ S @ 91w 23 e 9= @idie i @i [ f'm T a9t sre qr
e FACS A |

FRETY IR T T I

ARG 7 ALATY RRRISR 7R AfSl ciaRezremma e W @ T Sived [ice Ta9 o) o) 758 A3t
fcafire Fte | FRETY. CIRRGRITRER T TR &, @ saRiEe! 3 Teel afevr ey [Kfen g ez e
@3 Fu REEFRA 932 MY CIARERTRAGE o Gl (FSTR & OFb Salems afed Feace | @=i1a fFaas
RO A O AACTHIE ARSI (@GS B2f [l ey STz IR 92 ALY, CIRRAR DR 7S
ST (A (MEAIT (58] ICACR, (AN OItHa Ahon T & A4 SR Siea/Remefm T To @ ers
e @bl 6 |

i RIS tofam oy e iBe TS «e S

«¥ Tifds [Ffoefd Fenme e Sesfes ety BT (IASS) ¥R Seeifes Wi afstawa I (IFRSS)
TP ARSI 4T6 FACSTE FAC TS T4 7ACR, 932 FHEEARS 1ASs @3r IFRs ofe wifds [yfoelm s acarey
AR T

IAS-1 Presentation of financial statements

IAS-2 Inventories

IAS-7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS-8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS-10 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS-12 Income Taxes

IAS-16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
IAS-23 Borrowing Costs

IAS-24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS-33 Earnings Per Share

IAS-36 Impairment of Assets

IAS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
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IFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS-9 Financial Instruments

IFRS-15 Revenue from contracts with customers
IFRS-16 Leases

E SSH G

R 936 SIfSh ST e, WH 2033-2033 IR THAN 39T FEACE, 2T @WiiE, wE-31fFF, gor
NPT @R Yo G, 033 T JFF Wi [KEfers fMarwaos sifstave 1R s ot Reawr w47 &=y |

=i sifStawme

0o G, 2033 N I &) (IAIF SoArcafbe wnfels wetres s e == :

Particulars

2021-2022 Taka

2020-2021 Taka

Equity attributable to Owners of the Company 180,116,563 103,391,670
Share Capital (Paid-up shares) 324,911,620 324,911,620
AT GIR FTSFrR*T
ARG 1w (e I G AR BCRACR:
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka

Accumulated Surplus/Deficit-Opening Balance

(177,169,318)

(333,120,253)

Deduct: Dividend Apportioned for previous year

Accumulated Surplus -Net of Previous year's Dividend

(177,169,318)

(333,120,253)

Less: Prior Year's Adjustments

Add : Net Profit/(Loss) for the year

Balance Available for Appropriation

(177,169,318)

(333120253)

o~ pas

eife FTwa fSfers, ARG “Iw sifStantaa - @ I=FF & CHRIRCRISIRME (RICAT STos*! AT

Feafe |
N
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R % BEIPT GR TP

e gfear e 2@ i sfeEa oftra e ke | R il q=ww v R ™
oSG ARDETST PR AT TR TRAT G AR ¢ B q9qoe O Kam wg@i FuEre fafors

ST 2CR:-

Name Designation| Shares Amount Share | Amount

held Taka held Taka
01.07.2021 30.06.2022
Mr. Md. Rafiqul Haque Managing 1039742 | 10397420 1039742 | 10397420
Director
Mrs. Rabeya Khatun Sponsor 651238 6512380 651238 6512380
Mr. Md.Mahbub-UI Director 1038851 | 10388510 1038851 | 10388510
Haque
Mr. Md. Atiqul Haque Director 1038851 | 10388510 1038851 | 10388510
Mohammed Masud Karim Independent Nil Nil Nil Nil
Director

SHCATACTAR 2RCHA 48 SCHRM P T3 AFEeT 2 TATG (AP SRPI G170 AR T 2 el , g
SCHIETT ST ST ¢ TR NP [ NCSriacd S 6 ea &5 &%id W |

o e

B, SBfC TFCTHTA, BSEC @ @ *itae wfese | et siba gonfaest, @bsw, si6fe syeesns,
@ETRsTe IRt (37 T4 ), TEH-@R, @IG-39/f1, FTF-2, IFAI, TIFI-3209-F @R s e Faies
T A IR | 2033-20%9 ITF IR AR 1o 000/- Il Ffaeem A (G @i+ zer=) @ | e
Tefe GIe, CIARRITIRTE 2032-2020 SIS IGER &) wyeN AT AR ToF Toq I Fe F0e

T |

FALAC SCHR

FCAES ST =T SFT FCACIG ARG SN, TR NG AN TR, PR R TIed 2fs oF
MEEeE AT WA T Q6 7| Al =7 | aremer Fietiibe sire aute shHT $ee @it S 0 gy 00y

wifarda [ef@ T2, No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 SRIGE THF™AIfE T SoroMT feeiis oo Face =9 o

Annexure-| TS TSl *EACR |
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© g ©ifaedd BSEC feafed o(R) Ry e areten= Fifseiiibe 5o a@ee S (BSEC) 9 FCATAT To~ 1= T
2035-3% AR &) FAAEH A(Gs ARGENH & GG AqATaw[ CHWE f&rRass/Aba M F6re =63 1 00y
T, T BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Tt Bfafie Sl et tHIted *Sal TN 5T &) GFi5
TS 27 T 2T |

FECa AW SIS TCEGH, SI5fS GrbifE, 2021-2022 WS T=EE o) FHLAESH WGs AR oy AfDe

7 Tl e 91 T@E | QR AW SIS SRIeTIES S | 5ITe GieersifEl, 25,000/- e fRre 2022-2023 @i
QTR G FALATE AMCH 2RAGE FA9 20 AP AR |

FCAET S

A eEE fee wace arsor Sfeeiibe sie gume A S © gF 205b Sifie @it el w
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 SR FCAEG rete™ fNrniaiefas sicarey foem ¢ f{Gam e oot | (faf#E-
>)

IR T S (&) T RS 7= ¢ (+ff5) o7 fiea s, twrifag AfReEaTR o T FETF 9R @6 2 (92)
B SffS oom F= @6 s IR aar TG =1 AT aa AR | @S Hew [ivs Fars SR ARy
8 AR fErER It o JfE =79 I | @AGes b FRAptrE Se, @reifF erasfE @ik 2w %
FHRART WGh IR FALCH SCHF (W W F[ ZCACR | T FACA QT , ARG GR TSI “Be(q FREIre !
TR |

TR

sHife RIS, S| e @, St aefres oo TN ¢ REifer SRS AW | WNE ST
AET , FBATE , CRRETRG, (FIAACS T AT TR IR GOBPRIATE N (M G F(E AW S8
Al @ W RO (SN @ T TR | G SHAFS 20T TOE AT T Gelf (PTG O (A AANLCE
GHIE WS AT ae IR SR GG |

ARGEF Fwa ACTF

e WA

Gt S 2 g AT 20

AR BT A

o TS 2013 o) forTa 2033
4 A
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Annexure —VIII: Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) Report

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited has re-constituted
by the Board of Directors, as required by the Corporate Governance Code-2018 of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification.

The NRC Committee reconstituted as on 09" September, 2021 by the Board who formulate the
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend a policy to the Board. The Board of NRC committee is comprised of three members
of the Board including one independent director and two non-executive directors.

The NRC Committee consists of the following persons:

Sl Name of the Position in the Position in the
No.| Membersof the NRC Company Committee
1 [Mohammed Masud Karim Independent Director Chairman
2.Md. Atiqul Haque Director Member
3.Md. Mahbub-Ul Haque Director Member

Mohamad Shohel Rana, Company secretary join the meeting as a secretary. Managing Director
and Human Resource& Administration Head of the Company attend the meeting as invitation.

The Role of NRC

This committee is accountable to the Board and to the shareholders.

This committee assists the Board for formulating and determining the qualification of
Directors and senior level executives as well as fix up their remuneration.

Developing the succession planning of future Board members.

Assist the Board as required to identify individuals who are qualified to become Directors
and who may be appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the
nomination criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment/re-appointment and
removal to the Board.

Review and recommend to the Board the policy on Board’s diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and nationality.
Review the Code of Conduct of Board on a periodic basis, and recommend any
amendments for Board consideration.

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and
training policies.

Review and recommend to the Board the meeting attendance fees for the Non-Executive
Directors of the Board.

Formulate the transparent and standard process for selection of the Board members.

VV VYV

vV VvV Y YV VY

This Committee has already conducted a 01 meeting as per fulfilling the requirement of
corporate governance code-2018 and taken some initiative as per following manner-
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4 AEE—
X To recommend for the appointment of Director.
X To recommend for the appointment of an independent Director
X Review the Code of Conduct of NRC.

Meeting Attendance

During the reporting period under review, the Committee held total two (02) meetings. The
attendance of the members at these meeting is as under:

Name Designation Total Meetings | No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mohammed Masud Karim | Independent Director 01 01

Md. Atiqul Haque Director 01 01

Md. Mahbub-Ul Haque | Director 01 01

Implementation

The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in
supplement and for better implementation of this Policy as considered appropriate. Nomination
and Remuneration Committee (NRC) expressed their sincere thanks to the members of the Board
of Directors, management of the Company for their outstanding support and Co-operation.

On behalf of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee.

Mohammed Masud Karim (Independent Director)
Chairperson of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Dhaka

Annexure-I1X
Dividend Policy

Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited has emphasized maintaining all the provisions, guidelines and
standard practices in the industry to declare its divided. The company always considers the
interests of its shareholders before all other issues and it has continued to share its profits and
gains among the real owners of the company. The Record Date of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited for
31%" AGM has been fixed on 28 November 2022.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the Year ended 30th June 2022

Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited having an Audit Committee as a subcommittee of the Board of Directors
in order to assist the Board of Directors in ensuring and fulfilling its oversight responsibilities.

The Audit Committee consists of the following persons:

Mr. Mohammed Masud Karim, Independent Director - Chairman
Mr. Md. Atiqul Haque, Director - Member
Mr. Md. Mahbub-Ul Haque, Director - Member

The Scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:

(a) Review and recommend to the Board to approve the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial
statements prepared for statutory purpose;

(b) Monitor and oversee choice of accounting policies and principles, internal control risk management
process, auditing matter, hiring and performance of external auditors are in the line with the requirement
of the company;

(c) Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the systems of governance and independence of statutory
auditors; and

(d)Review and consider the report of internal auditors and statutory auditors' observations on internal
control.

Activities carried out during the year

The Committee reviewed the integrity of the quarterly and annual financial statements and
recommended to the Board for consideration. The Committee had overseen, reviewed and approved the
procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparation and the external audit reports. The
Committee found adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of the activities and the financial
status of the company and didn't find any material deviation, discrepancies or any adverse
finding/observation in the areas of reporting.

Mohammed Masud Karim
Chairman

Audit Committee

Date: 01 December, 2022
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ANNEXURE-I

The Directors also report that:

The financial statements of the Company present true and fair view of Company's state of
affairs result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial Statements and
Accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard
(TAS) as applicable in Bangladesh.

The internal control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.
There is no significant deviation from the operating result of the last year.

The number of board meetings and the attendance of directors during the year 2021-
2022 were as follows:

Name of Directors Meeting Held Attended
Mrs. Rabeya Khatun 4 1
Mr. Md. Mahbub-Ul Haque 4 4
Mr. Md. Mozammel Haque 4 4
Mr. Md. Rafiqul Haque 4 4
Mr. Md. Atiqul Haque 4 4
Mr. Mohammed Masud Karim 4 4

The pattern of sharecholding (along with name wise detail) of parent/subsidiary/associated
companies and other related parties, directors, chief executives officer, company secretary,
chief financial officer, head of internal audit and their spouse and minor children, executives,
shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest in the company as at 30th June, 2022 is
stated in ANNXURE-II

Securities and Exchange Commission compliance report is enclosed herewith
as ANNEXURE-IIIL.

Key operating and financial data of last eight years have been presented in
summarized form as Past Financial Statistics in ANNEXURE-IV.
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I AE—
ANNEXURE-II
Pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2022
Particulars Shares Held | Percentage | Remark
Parent Company N/A
Associated Companies: N/A
Directors & Sponsors:
Mrs. Rabeya Khatun 651238 2.00%
Mr. Md. Rafiqul Haque 1039742 3.20%
Mr. Md. Mahbub-Ul Haque 1038851 3.20%
Mr. Md. Atiqul Haque 1038851 3.20%
Chief Executive Officer(CEO) and his spouse and 1039742 3.20%

minor children:

Chief Financial Officer(CFO) and his spouse and
minor children:

Company Secretary(CS) and his spouse and minor
children:

Head of Internal Audit (HIA) and his spouse and
minor children:

Executives (Top five salaried person other than
CEO,CFO,CS.HIA):
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ANNEXURE-III
Status of compliance with the conditions impossed by BSEC vide Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80
dated 03 June 2018 Issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordiance 1969.

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put in the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

Board of Directors

Board's size
Independent Directors

v

05 NOS
01 NOS

At least on fifth (1/5) of the total member of directors
in the company's board shall be independent directors.

v

Who either does not hold any shares in the company
or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the
total paid-up shares of the company.

1(2)(b) (ii)

Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not
connected with the company's any sponsor or
director nominated director or shareholder of the
company or any of its associates, sister concern,
subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who holds
one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up
shares of the company on the basis of family relationship
and his or her family members also should not hold
above mentioned shares in the company. Provided
that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother,
sister, son-in-law and daughter- in- law shall be considered
as family members.

1(2 ) biii)

Who has not been an executive of the company in
immediately preceding 2 (two) financial year

1(2 )(b)(iv)

Who does not have any other relationship, whatever
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary/associated companies.

1(2)()(v)

who is not a member holder, or TREC (Trading Right
Entitlement Certificate) director or officer of any
stock exchange;

1(2) (b)(vi)

who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent
director or officer of any member or TREC holder of
stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

1(2)( b)(vii)

who is not a partner or an executive or was not a
partner or an executive during the preceding 03
(three) years of the concerned company's statutory
audit firm; or audit firm engaged in internal audit
services or audit firm conducting special audit or
professional certifying compliance of this code.

1(2)( b)(viii)

Who shall not be an independent director in more
than 05 (Five) listed companies;

1(2)(b) (ix)

Who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or
advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial
Institution (NBFI);

Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence
involing moral turpitude;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

(Put in the appropriate column

Complied

Not complied

emarks
if any)

1(2)(c)

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by
the board of directors and approved by the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);

v

N/A

1(2)(d)

The post of independent director(s) can not remain
vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days;

v

1(2) (e)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall
be for a period of 03 (three) years, which may be
extended for 01 (one) term only;

Qualification of Independent Director

1) (a)

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws
and can make meaningful contribution to business;

1(3) (b)(i)

Business leader who is or was a promoter or director of
an unlisted company having minimum paid up capital of
Taka 100 million or any listed company or a member of
any national or international chamber of commerce or
business assaciation ;or

N/A

1(3)(b) (ii)

Corporate leader who is or was a top level executive not
lower than chief executive officer or Managing Director
or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial officer
or Head of Finance or accounts or company Secretary
or Head of internal audit and compliance or Head of
Legal service or a candidate with equivalent position of
an unlisted company having minimum paid up capital
Taka 100 Million or of a listed company.

1(3)(b) (i)

Former official of Government or Statutory or
autonomous or regulatory body in the position not below
5th grade of the national pay scale, who at least
educational background of Bachelor degree in
economices or commerce or business or law

N/A

1(3)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background of
Bachelor degree in Economices or Commerce or
Business Studies or law.

N/A

13)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was and advocate practicing at
least in high court devision of Bangladesh Supreme
Court or a chartered Accountants or a cost management
accountants or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chatered
Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or
Chartered Management accountant or chartered
Secretary or equivant qualifications ,

N/A

1(3) (c)

The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten)
years of experiences in any field mentioned in Clause( b).

N/A

13 )(d)

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed
subject to prior approval of the Commission;

N/A

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors
and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer

1(4)(a)

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the
Managing Directo (MD) and or the Chief Executive
Officer (CEQO) of the Companies shall be filled by

different individuals.

1(4)(b)

The Managing Director(MD) and or Chief Executive
Officer(CEOQ) of the listed company shall not hold the
same position in another listed company

1(4)(c)

The Chairperson of theBoard shall be elected from
among the non executive directors of company.
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put in the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

1(4)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairperson and The Managing
Director(MD) and or Chief Executive Officer(CEO)

v

1(4)(e)

In the absence of chairperson of the board the
remaining members may elect one of themselves from
non executive directors as chairperson for that particular
Board's meeting ;the reason of absence of the regular
chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes

The Directors report to the Shareholder

1(5) (i)

Industry outlook and possible future developments in
the industry

1(5) (i)

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

1(5) (iii)

Risks and concerns including internal and external
risk factors threats to sustainablity and negative
impact on environment ,if any

1(5) (iv)

A discussion on cost of goods sold, gross profit
margin and net profit margin

1(5) (v)

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary
activities and their implications (gain or loss)

1(5) (vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions
along with a statement showing amount, nature of
related party, nature of transections and basis of
transections of all related party transections

1(5) (vii)

A statement of Utilization of proceeds from public issues,
rights issues and/or through any others instruments

N/A

1(5) (viii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate
after the company goes for Initial Public Offering
(IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer,
Direct Listing, etc

N/A

1(5) (ix)

An explanation on any significant variance occurs
between Quarterly Financial performance and
Annual Financial Statements

1(5) (x)

A statement of Remuneration paid to the directors
including independent directors

1(5) (xi)

A Statement that the financial statements prepared
by the management of the issuer company present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes in equity

1(5) (xii)

A Statement that Proper books of account of the issuer
company have been maintained

1(5) (xiii)

A Statement that appropriate accounting policies
have been consistently applied in preparation of the
financial statements and that the accounting estimates
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment
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I — A
. Compliance Status
Condition . (Put in the appropriate column) Remarks
Title - . (if any)
No. Complied | Not complied

A Statement that international Accounting Standards
(IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed v
in preparation of the financial statements and any

departure there-from has been adequately disclosed

A Statement that the system of internal control is v/
1(5) (xv) | sound in design and has been effectively implemented
and monitored

A Statement that the minority share holders have been
1(5) (xvi) | protected from the abusive action by, or in the interest v
of, controling shareholders acting either directly of
indirectly and have effective means of redress.

A Statement that there are no significant doubts upon
.. | the issuer company's ability to continue as a going v/
1(5) (xvii) | concern. If the issuer company is not considered to be
a going concern, the fact along with reasons thereof
should be disclosed

An explanation that significant deviations from the last

1(5) (xiv)

1(5) (xviii) | Yyear's operating results of the issuer company shall be v
highlighted and the reasons thereof should be
explained
1 ; Key operating and financial data of at least preceding N/A
(S)(xix) 05 (five) years shall be summarized B
1(5) (xx) | An explanation on the reason If the issuer company v
has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year
165 . The board statement to the effect that no bonus sahre
(8) (%x1) | or stock devidend has been or shall be declared as N/A
interim dividend
1(5) (xxii) The number of Board meetings held during the year v
and attendance by each director shall be disclosed
1(5) (xxiii) (a) | Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other N/A

related parties (name wise details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,

1(5) (XXIIl)(b) Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and

compliance and their spouses and minor children

(name wise details),

1(5) (xxiii) (c) | Executives,

1(5) (xxiii)(d) | Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more Vs
)

N

voting interest in the company (name wise details)
1(5) (xxiv)(@) | A brief resume of the director

1(5) (xxiv)(b) | Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas v
Names of companies in which the person also holds

1(5) (xxv)(C) | the directorship and the membership of committees of v
the board
A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by
CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the
1(5)xxv) presenting detal e v

company's position and operations along with a brief
discussion of changes in the financial statements,
among others, focusing on:

1(5)(xxv) (a) | Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of v
financial statement

Changes in accouning policies and estimation if any
1(5)(xxv) b) | clearly described the effect on financial performance

and financial position as well as cash flows in absolute v
figure for such change.
4 A———
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Complied
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Remarks
(if any)

13)(xv) (c)

Corporate analysis (including effect of the inflation)
of financial performance and or result and financial;
position as well as cash flow for current financial
year with immediate preceding five years explaining
reasons thereof

v

1(5)0xv)(d)

Compare such performance or result and financial
position as well as cash flow with the peer industry
scenario.

1(5)(xxv)(e)

Financial and economic scenario of the country and globe

15)0xv)(f)

Risks and concerns issues retaed to financial
statement exlaining such risks and concern
mitigation plan of the company

1(5)(xv)(9)

future plan or projection or forecast for company’s
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM

1(5)(xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO
to the Board as required under condition No. 3(3)
shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

1(5)(xxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as required
under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

1(6)

The Company shall conduct its Board meetings and
record the minutes of the meetings as well as keep
required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standard (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Secretatries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so
far as those standards are not incosistent with any
condition of this Code

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board
members and Chief Executive Officer

1(7)(a)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct , based
on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition no. 6 for
the Chairperson of the Board, other board members
and Chief Executive Officer of the company

1(7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall
be posted on the website of the company including
among others prudent conduct and behavior;
confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance with
laws, rules, regulations; prohibition of insider trading;
relationship with environment, employees, customers
and suppliers; and independency .

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary
Company

2(a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of
the holding company shall be made applicable to the
composition of the Board of the subsidiary company;

N/A

2(b)

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of
the holding company shall be a director on the Board
of the subsidiary company;

N/A
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. Compliance Status
Condition . (Put in the appropriate column) Remarks
Title . - (if any)
No. Complied Not complied

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following N/A
Board meeting of the holding company .

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
2(d) holding company shall state that they have reviewed N/A
the affairs of the subsidiary company also

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
2(e) also review the financial statements, in particular the N/A
investments made by the subsidiary company.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS).
The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or
3(1)(a) Chief Executive Officer (CEO),a Company Secretary v
(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC).

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS),
3(1)(b) | chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit v
and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different
individuals;

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), v
3(1)(¢) | chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit
and Compliance (HIAC) shall not hold any executive
position in any other company at the same time;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles,
3(1)(d) | responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and
the CS;

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be
3(1)(e) | removed from their position without approval of the v
Board as well as immediate dissemination to the
Commission and stock exchange(s).

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings
3(2) The MD or CEO,CS,CFO and HIAC of the company v
shall attend the meetings of the Board.

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

The MD or CEOand CFO shall certify to the Board

| that they have reviewed financial statements for the

3(3) (a) (i) year and that to the best of their knowledge these v

statements do not contain any materially untrue

statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading; and

The MD or CEOand CFO shall certify to the Board

that they have reviewed financial statements for the
.| year and that to the best of their knowledgethese

3 (3) (@) (ii) statements together present a true and fair view of NIA

the company’s affairs and are in compliance with

existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there
3(3)(b) | are, tothe best of knowledge and belief, no transactions N/A
entered into by the company during the year which

are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct
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(Put in the appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be
disclosed in the Annual Report.

v

Board of Directors Committee

For ensuring good governance in the company, the
Board shall have at least following sub-committee

Audit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

AN

Audit Committee

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a
sub-committee of the Board

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true
and fair view of state of affairs of the company and in
ensuring a good monitoring system within the
business.

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the
Board; the duties of the Audit Committee shall be
clearly set forth in writing

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3
(three) members;

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be non - executive director of
the company excepting Chairperson of the Board
and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director.

All members of the audit committee should be "
financially literate" and at least 1 (one) member shall have
accounting or related financial management background
and 10 (ten) years of such experience.

When the term of service of any Committee members
expires or there is any circumstance causing any
committee member to be unable to hold before expiration
of the term of service, thus making the number of the
committee members to be lower than the prescribed
number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appoint
the new Committee member to fill up the vacacy immediately
or not later than 1 (one) month from the date of vacancy
in the Committee to ensure continuity othe performance
of work of the Audit Committee

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of
the Committee;

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

The board of director select 1 (one) member of the
Audit Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, who shall be an independent director.

5(3) (b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee,
the remaining members may elect one of themselves
as chairperson for that particular meeting , in that case
there shall be no problem of constituting a quorum
as required under condition No. 5 (4) (b) and the reason
of absence of the regular chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes.
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. Compliance Status
Condition : (Put in the appropriate column) Remarks
Title - . (if any)
No. Complied | Not complied
Chairman of the audit committee shall remain
5(3) (C) v

present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
Meeting of the Audit Committee

5 (4) (a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four /
meetings in a financial year.

5(4)(b) | Anindependent director is a must for the quorum of the meeting v
Role of Audit Committee 4

5(5) (@) | Oversee the financial reporting process; v

5(5) (b) | monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; v
monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to

5(5)(c) | ensure that it is adequately resourced, including J
approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan
and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report

5(5)(d) | oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; v
hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors

5(5) (e) | auditors for review of the annual financial statements v
before submission to the Board for approval or adoption

5(5)(f) | review along with the management, the annual financial v
statements before submission to the Board for approval
review along with the management, the quarterly and

5(5)(9) | half yearly financial statements before submission to 4
the Board for approval;

5(5) (h) | review the adequacy of internal audit function; v

5(5) (i) review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis V4
before disclosing in the Annual Report;

5(5)(j) | review statement of all related party transactions V4
submitted by the management;

5(5) (k) | review Management Letters or Letter of Internal v/
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors;
oversee the determination of audit fees based on

5(5) () | scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed J

and time required for effective audit and evaluate the
performance of external auditors;

oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial
Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering
5()(M) | (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as v
per the purposes stated in relevant offer document
or prospectus approved by the Commission:

Reporting to the Board of Directors

5(6) (a)(i) | The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board 4
5.6(a)(ii) | The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the v
Board of director on the following findings if any
5(6)(a)(ii)(@)| report on conflicts of interests; Situation not arose
. suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or L
5(6)(@)(ii)(@)| material defect identified in the internal audit and Situation not arose
compliance process or in the financial statements;
5(6)(a)(ii)(c)| Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances Situation not arose

including securities related laws, rules and regulations; and

5(6)(a)(ii)(d)| a@ny other matter which the Audit Committee deems
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately;

Reporting to the Authorities

Situation not arose
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IF the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about
anything which has material impact on the financial
condition and results of operation and has discussed with
the board and the management that any rectification
has been unreasonably ignored , the Audit Committee
shall report such finding to the Commisssion, upon reporting
of such manner to the board for three times or completion
of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting
to the Board,whichever is earlier

Situation not arose

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee,
including any report made to the Board under condition
No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by

the Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in
the annual report of the issuer company

Nomination and Remunaration Committee (NRC)
Resposibility to the Board of Directors

The Company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board;

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, experiences and independence of
directors and top level executive as well as a policy for
formal process of considering remuneration of directors,
top level executive;

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be
clearly set forth in writing covering the areas stated
at the condition No. 6(5)(b)

N

Constitution of the NRC

The Committee shall comprise at least three members
including an independent director;

All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors;

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and
appointed by the Board;

The Board shall have authority to remove and
appoint any member of the Committee;

SESNN S

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal
of any member of the committee or any other
cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy
within 180 ( one hundred eighty) days of occuring such
vacancy in the committee

N

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt
any external expert and or member(s) of staff to the
Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if
the chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such
external expert and or member9s) of staff shall be required
aor valuable for the Committee. a

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committee;

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of atleast an independent director.

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or consultancy
role or otherwise, other than Director's fees or honorarium
from the company .
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Chairperson of the NRC

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC
to be Chairperson of the committee, who shall be an
independent director.

v

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason
of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minute

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual
general meeting (AGM) to answer the question of
the shareholder

Meeting of theNRC

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a
financial year;

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency
meeting upon request by any member of the NRC;

Situation not arose

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or two
third of the members of the Committee, whichever is
higher, where presence of an independent director is
must as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly
be recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be
confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC

Role of the NRC

NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable
to the Board and to the shareholders;

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters
and make report with recommendation to the Board:

formulating the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, top level executive,
considering the following:

the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable
directors to run the company successfully;

the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting
short and long-term performance objectives appropriate
to the working of the company and its goals;

devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality;

identifying persons who are qualified to become directors
and who may be appointed in top level executive position
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend
their appointment and removal to the Board;

formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance
of independent directors and the Board;

dentifying the company’s needs for employees at
different levels and determine their selection,
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and
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developing, recommending and reviewing annually
the company’s human resources and training policies;

v

The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration
policy and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC
during the year at a glance in its annual report.

v

External Statutory Auditors

The issuer company shall not engage its external or
statutory auditors to perform the following services of
the company, namely:-

appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;

financial information systems design and implementation;

book-keeping or other services related to the accounting
recards or financial statements;

broker-dealer services;

actuarial services;

internal audit services or special audit services;

any service that the Audit Committee determines;

audit or certification services on compliance of
corporate governance as required under condition No.
9(1); and

any other service that creates conflict of interest

A NEEANANANA NI N AN A N BN

No partner or employees of the external audit firms
shall possess any share of the company they audit at
least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that
company; his or her family members also shall not hold
any shares in the said company:

Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother,
brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter in law shall be
considered as family members

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall
remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual
General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to
answer the question of the shareholders.

Maintaining a website by the Company .

The company shall have an official website linked
with the website of the stock exchange

The company shall keep the website functional from
the date of listing

The Company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on its website as required under the
listing requlations of the concerned stock exchange(s).

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

The Company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered
Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or
Chartered Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or
audit firmon yearly basis regarding compliance of
conditions of corporarcompliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and
such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report

The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance
of this Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by
the shareholders in the annual general meeting

The directors of the company shall state , in accordance
with the Annexure-C attached, in the director report whether
the company has complied with these conditions or not

v
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ANNEXURE-IV

Key operating and financial data have been presented below in summarized from:

Progress at a Glance

(Taka in Thousands)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
Authorized Capital 800,000 800,000 | 800,000 | 800,000 | 800,000
Issued and Paid up Capital 324,911 324911 | 324911 | 324911 | 324911
Reserve and Surplus (144,795) | (221,520) | (221,520) | 163,102 | 316,831
Long Term Loan Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Fixed Assets (Net) 221,073 | 244,201
Current Assets 367,448,514 | 290,345 | 290,345 | 456,285 | 608,379
Current Liabilities 185,074,538 | 184,696 | 184,696 | 187,085 | 207,710
Dividend
Sales (Export) 311,723 | 438,939
Gross Profit (140,397) | (41,788)
Operating Profit (152,292) | (71,365)
Net Profit/Loss before Tax (153,730) | (72,724)
EPS before Tax (Tk.) (4.73) (2.24)
Net Worth per share (Tk.) Note:23 3.18 3.18 15.02 19.75
Number of Shareholders 6901 6901 6901 6840 6674
Number of Employment 0 0 0 760 764
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CEO & CFO'S Declaration To the Board of Directors of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

The Board of Directors

Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited
South Avenue Tower, 6th Floor
House # 50, Road # 03

Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1
Dhaka-1212.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2022
Dear Sir(s),

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/207/Admin/80: Dated June 03, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do
hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2022 have been
prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis,
in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly
presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control
and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies
and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements
isappropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. In this regard, we also certify that:

(1) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2022 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's Board of Directors or its
members.

Thanking you,

Sincerely,

Md. Rafiqul Haque Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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IHE"“ Haruner Rashid & Associates

Chartered Secretaries & Management Consultants

Report to the Shareholders of
Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited
on
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Toyo Knitex (CEPZ)
Limited for the year ended 30" June, 2022. This Code relates to the Notification
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has not fully complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as
required by this Code;

(¢) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act,
1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory except 1(5)(ix),1(5)(xx),1(5)(xxiv)(c),1(7)(b).

Haruner Rashid & Associates
Chartered Secretaries

MJ "
Place: Dhaka A.K.M. Haruner Rashid, LL.B, FCS
Dated: December 5, 2022 CEO & Lead Consultant

222/1, Tejkunipara, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215
Cell: +8801711105322, 01730728605
hrashid.associates@gmail.com
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Annexure - “IV”
[Ref: CG 1(5) (xxv)]

Management's Discussion and Analysis

The management of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited, continue the effort to run the business with high level of
integrity, accountability & honesty. Quality of work, skilled human recourses is the main assets of the
company. We have maintained the friendly work environment, good governance and comply all rules and

regulations.

The management also comply the all applicable rules and regulations for its financial information also preparing
the financial statements. In additions to that the management states that-

a) Appropriate accounting policies and estimation made for preparation of financial statements.

b) There is no significant change in Accounting Policies and estimations that may impact on financial position

and financial performance.
¢) Financial and Economic scenario briefly explained in Director's report.

d) Risks and concerns issues given in the note of Financial Statements.

AN

Md. Rafoqul Haque

Managing Director
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Annexure — "VI"
[Ref: CG 6(5) (¢)
Policy, evaluation criteria and activities of NRC (At a glance)

« identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommended their appointment and

removal to the Board;

« formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board,

+ identifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection, transfer
or replacement and promotion criteria; and

* developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's human resources and training
policies;

Annexure - "VII"
CODE OF CONDUCT OF NRC
In compliance with the conditions of BSEC Corporate Governance Code, the Board of Toyo Knitex
(CEPZ) Limited has formulated a code of conduct, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) for the Chairperson of the Board and other Board members of the
Company, and annual compliance of the code is recorded accordingly.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited and its
subsidiaries (the ‘Group’) as well as the separate financial statements of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited
(the ‘Company’), which comprise the consolidated and separate statement of financial position as at 30™"
June, 2022, and the consolidated and separate statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated and separate statement of changes in equity and consolidated and separate statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements prepared in accordance with
International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) give a
true and fair view except for the issue presented in ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ paragraph of the
financial position of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited as of 30" June, 2022 and results of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended & comply with the Companies Act 1994, & other
applicable laws & regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We refer to the separate audit reports of two subsidiaries Pure Cotton Knitwears Limited & Toyo
Composite Knit Garments Limited for the year ended 30 June, 2022 where material misstatements
regarding advance, deposits and prepayments has been reported. This event have material impact on the
consolidated financial statements of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited but impact is not given in Financial
Statements.

1. We refer to note no: 1.4 (f) regarding the compliance with regulations and Acts. The company is a
listed entity and must comply with listing regulations of both Dhaka & Chittagong stock exchange. As per
DSE & CSE listing regulation, delays in holding Annual General Meeting (AGM), Dispatching Annual
Audited Accounts, Half Yearly-Quarterly Accounts, Payment of Listing Fees are all subject to penalty.
The company did not disclose or provide for this non compliance.

2. With reference to note no: 6 regarding the suspension of operation notice to Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission, the company did not made any public disclosure as per section 43(1) Immediate
Public Disclosure of Material Information of chapter-XII of the Listing Regulation of CSE Limited.

3. We refer to note no: 4(a) of the separate financial statements of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited regarding
investment in subsidiary companies. The company discloses in note no: 2.2 & 2.8 that, it values
investment in Fair Value. Despite of significant deviation of both subsidiary company’s financial
performance & position, the parent company did not account for any impaired value of the investment.

4. We refer to the note no: 19 of the Financial Statements. We note that the Company is not in operations.
The amount of Tk. 207,446,741 that is 89.54% of total current assets which is carried forwarded from last
year. It indicates there is sufficient doubt about the collectibity of the amount.

5. Cash & Cash Equivalent are presented under note no. 22 of the Financial Statements. We could not
confirm the amount as the company is not in operations. There is significal doubt about the existence of
the amount of TK. 2,059,179 that is carrired forwarded from last year.
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6. We refer to the schedule A that exhibit the detail of Fixed Assets of the parent. The amount (TK
55,627,013) is presented in the Financial Statements is not agreed with schedule as amount is presented at
net realizable value. We could not confirm the physical existence of Fixed Assets.

7. Note no: 15 of parent company states that TK 196,950,487 is receivable from export bill. In our
opinion, it is not collectable.

8. We also refer to note no: 11 of the consolidated Financial Statements of Toyo Kniting (CEPZ) Limited
regarding the composition of Non- Controlling Interest (NCI) Shares in subsidiaries. As per note 11, NCI
holds only 06 Shares in each of the two subsidiaries. But, as per separate Financial Statements of the
subsidiaries, parent company holds almost 50% of (TCKGL) and 84% of (PCKL). This represents
significant anomalies in the Financial Statement.

9. We farther refer to, note no: 4(a) of the separate financial statements of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) limited,
regarding investment in subsidiaries. As par nite 4(a), the holding company owns 29,166,100 shares in
Pure Cotton Knitwears Limited with is a almost 50% of the total shares of the subsidiary. In case of Toyo
Composite Knitex Garments Limited, the holding company owns 37,499,700 shares which is almost 84%
of the total number of shares of the subsidiary. Both these investment is not in agreement with BSEC
consent letter ref; SEC/C1/CPLC/-29/2011/1152 dated:- 05, March, 2012.

10. The company provide evidence which are not considered sufficient and appropriate in connection
with investment in subsidiaries and shareholding position of parent and Non-Controlling Interest (NCI).
Material misstatement is evident in the presentation of consolidated financial statement.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Going Concern:

We refer to the note no. 10 of the Financial Statements. We note that Company’s accumulated retained
earnings is Tk. (333,120,253) and current liabilities of the company is TK. 184,696,426. The company is
not capable to pay the current liabilities as its current assets are not collectible/adjustable.

The abobe situation indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to maintain as a going concern. The Financial Statements do not adequitly disclose this
matter.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note no: 7 & note no: 8 regarding the claim of Chittagong Export Processing Zone
(CEPZ) and the litigation event with Customs, Excise and VAT authority Chittagong. We also refer to
note no. 23 regarding the event after reporting period. This is not a modification our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgments, were of most significant in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.
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1.Regulatory Environment
Ref: Note 1.4(f) & 2.1

Key audit matters

How our audit address the matter

The company is a listed entity and is exposing to
many regulatory requirements of local authorities.
Besides Companies Act-1994 , Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Rules-1987, Income Tax
Ordinance-1984 & Value Added Tax Act-2012, the
company shall also comply with DSE & CSE
Listing Regulations.

-We clearly encoded the reporting requirements
and regulatory environment of the company.

-We checked the compliance of the financial
statements for disclosure made by the company
regarding regulatory environment.

-We review the compliance status of the company
with the applicable laws and regulations.

-We review management’s intentions to comply
with the regulatory environment.

- we assessed the ability / availability of
management personnel’s to comply with
regulations.

2.Newly adopted IASs & IFRSs
Ref: Note 2.7

Key audit matters

Key audit matters

The company has adopted new financial reporting
standards and applied changes in its accounting
policy and judgment in the preparation of financial
statements for the year under audit.

Adoption and application of new reporting
standards require careful professional judgment and
assumption. They have widespread impact on the
preparation of the financial statements. Improper
application may result in significant deviation
among key performance indicators of the company.

- Obtained an understanding from the management
regarding company policy in adoption of new
International Accounting & Financial Reporting
Standards.

-We reviewed the process followed by the
management in adopting and implementing new
standards of reporting.

- Assesses the assumptions made while applying
those standards.

- Analyze the impact on overall financial results
due to adoption of new IFRS.
-Carried out recalculation where necessary.

- We checked the adequacy and appropriateness of
disclosure requirements.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The
directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Group and the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

X Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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X Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's and the Company’s internal control.

X Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

X Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

X Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

K Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report
the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Group and the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the consolidated and the separate statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and
returns; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Group’s and the Company’s business.

7

Md. Selim Reza, FCA

Partner

ARTISAN
Place: Dhaka; Chartfered Accountants
Date: 07th Nobember, 2022 DVC: 2212180939AS925503
4 A —
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TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Break Up Basis)
AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2022

Amount in Taka

PARTICULARS Notes 30 June, 22 | | 30-Jun-21
CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 58,668,888 58,668,888
Fixed Assets (Knitting & Dyeing Division) A 55,627,013 55,627,013
Fixed Assets ( Garments Division) B&C 3,041,875 3,041,875
CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 308,779,626 231,676,622
Inventories 18 - -
Export Bills Receivable 19 196,950,487 207,446,741
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 20 109,769,899 22,170,702
Cash and Cash Equivalents 22 2,059,240 2,059,179
TOTAL ASSETS 367,448,514 290,345,510
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital 9 324,911,620 324,911,620
Retained Earnings 10 (177,169,318) (333,120,253)
Capital Reserve 5,960,689 85,186,731
Tax Holiday Reserve 16,413,572 16,413,572
General Reserve & Dividend Equalization Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000
Revaluation Surplus - -
Equity attributable to Owners of the Company 180,116,563 103,391,670
Non Controlling Interest 11 726 726
TOTAL EQUITY 180,117,289 103,392,396
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,256,687 2,256,687
Term Loan - -
Deferred Tax Liability 12 2,256,687 2,256,687
CURRENT LIABILITIES 185,074,538 184,696,426
Working Capital Loan (Secured) 13 44,570,288 44,570,288
Un-paid Import Bills (Secured) 14 712,000 712,000
Liabilities against Bill Purchase (Secured) 15 312,000 312,000
Liabilities for Goods and Expenses (Unsecured) 16 109,094,691 108,716,579
Income Tax Payable 17 30,385,559 30,385,559
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 367,448,514 290,345,510
Net Asset Value Per Share Note: 23 Note: 23

{efo o KHB\‘@‘J o

Md. Rafiqul Haque Md. Atiqul Haque

Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer

ol

Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder Mohamad Shohel Rana
Company Secretary

This is the Consolidate Statement Financial Position referred to in our Report of even date.

%
ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka
Date: 07th November, 2022
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_________________________________________________________4 A
TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2022
General Total
Particulars Share Capital Capital Tax-Holiday Re.se.rve &  Revaluation Retalhned Controlling Minority Total
Reserve Reserve Dividend Surplus Earnings Interest
Interest
Equa.Fund

Balance as on June 30, 2021 324,911,620 5,960,689 16,413,572 10,000,000 (177,169,318) 180,116,563 726 180,117,289
Net Profit /(loss)After Tax - - - - - - - .
Non Controlling Interest
Revaluation Surplus - - - - - - - -

Balance as on June 30, 2022 324,911,620 5,960,689 16,413,572 10,000,000 (177,169,318) 180,116,563 726 180,117,289

TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021
General Total
Particulars Share Capital Capital Tax-Holiday Re.se.rve &  Revaluation Retalhned Controlling Minority Total
Reserve Reserve Dividend Surplus Earnings Interest
Interest
Equa.Fund
Balance as on June 30, 2021 324,911,620 85,186,731 16,413,572 10,000,000 153,667,931  (102,166,460) 488,013,394 2,339 488,015,733
Net Profit After Tax - - - - - (230,953,793)  (230,953,793) (230,953,793)
Non Controlling Interest - - (1,613) (1,613)
Revaluation Surplus - - - - (153,667,931) - - (153,667,931)
Balance as on June 30, 2022 324,911,620 85,186,731 16,413,572 10,000,000 - (333,120,253) 257,059,601 726 103,392,396
The annexed Notes form and Integra Part of this Statement.

(el o N -
Md. Rafiqul Haque Md. Atiqul Haque Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder Mohamad Shohel Rana
Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our Report of even date.

o

Place: Dhaka
Date: 07th November, 2022
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1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

Reporting entity

Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited (hereinafter referred to as 'the company'), formerly known as Mithun Knitting and Dying (CEPZ)
Limited was incorporated on 17 June 1991 vide reg. no C-20759(498)/91 as a public limited company under Companies Act
1994. The Company changed its name from 'Mithun Knitting and Dying (CEPZ) Limited' to 'Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited' on 22
March,2018 (RJSC issue no:52) and curfrently holding registration no C-3-20759. The company has began commercial operation
in 1993. The company went for public issue in 1994 and is listed under Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchannge.In 5th March
2012 the company acquired two subsidieries namely 'Toyo Composite Knit Garments Limited' & "Pure Cotton Knitwears Limited'
through an order of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

The registered office of the company is situated at BASABS,Post office Para, Chuadanga Sadar.Current address of the company is
H-50, R-03, South Avenue Tower, 6th Floor,Gulshan-1, Dhaka.The production unit is situated at Plot 43-46, Block-4, CEPZ,
Chittagong.

Nature of business

Principal activity of the company is to carry on Knitting, Dying & knit garments manufacturing. The company is 100% export
oriented garments factory.

Subsidiary Companies

Toyo Composite Knit Garments Limited is a Private Limited Company incorporated on under the Companies Act, 1994 vide
reg no: C-2863(2480)/95 dated 20 June, 1995. The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Sena Kalyan Bhaban 12 th
floor Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.The Authorized Share capital of the Company is Tk. 10,00,00,000/-(Ten Crore) divided into
10,00,000 (Ten Lac) Ordinary Shares @ Tk. 100/-.. The present paid up capital paid up capital of the Company is Tk.
7,50,00,000/- which is divided into 750,000 Ordinary share @ Tk. 100/- each.

Pure Cotton Knitwares Limited is a Private Limited Company incorporated on under the Companies Act, 1994 vide reg no: C-
42362(1721)/2001 dated 01 Februery, 2001. The company is a subsidiery of Mithun Knitting & Dying (CEPZ) Limited.The
Registered Office of the Company is situated at Sena Kalyan Bhaban (9th Floor,Suit#904) Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.The
Authorized Share capital of the Company is Tk. 10,00,00,000/-(Ten Crore) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lac) Ordinary Shares @
Tk. 100/-.. The present paid up capital capital of the Company is Tk. 3,50,00,000/- which is divided into 350,000 Ordinary share
(@ Tk. 100/- each.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by Toyo Knitex Limited & was aquired through an order from Bangladesh Securities and
exchange Commission order no: SEC/CI/CPLC-291/2011/1132 dated March,5 2012.During that time the name of the company
was Mithun Knitting and Dying (CEPZ) Ltd.A total 6,666,580 number of Ordinary Shares were issued to aquire both subsidieries.

Basis of consolidation

The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary, as mentioned in note 1.2 have been consolidated in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 10 Consolidated Financial Statements the accounting policies of the subsidiary
have been changed when necessary to align them with the policies adopt by the group. During the period statement of financial
position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, and statement of cash flows has been consolidated on the
basis of audited financial statements.

Transactions eliminated on consolidation

The financial statements of the subsidiaries has been consolidated in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements" Intragroup balances and transactions, and any unrealized income and expenses
arising from intragroup transactions, have been eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized gains
arising from transactions with associates are eliminated against the investment to the extent of Saif Powertec Limited's (The
Company) interest in the investee. Unrealized losses, if any, are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only to the
extent there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling Interest

During the year statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, and statement of cash
flows has been consolidated on the basis of audited financial statements . Total profits of the Company and its Subsidiary are
shown in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income with the proportion of "Non-controlling
interest". NCI in balance sheet valued at net asset value of the company after aquisition.

All Assets and Liabilities of the company and of its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated statement of financial position. The
Interest of Non-controlling sharecholders of the subsidiary is shown separately in the consolidated statement of financial position
under the head "Non-controlling Interest".
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1.4 Risk exposure

a. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that company faces due to unfavorable movements in the interest rates. Changes in the
government’s monetary policy, along with increased demand for loans/investments tend to increase the interest rates. Such
rises in interest rates mostly affect companies having floating rate loans or companies investing in debt securities.
Management perception:
The company has been repaying borrowed funds on a continuous basis to reduce such interest risk.

b. Exchange Rate Risk
Exchange rate risk occurs due to changes in exchange rates. As the company imports equipment from abroad and also
earns revenue in foreign currency, unfavorable volatility or currency fluctuation may affect the profitability of the company.
If exchange rate is increased against local currency opportunity will be created for generating more profit.
Management perception:
The Company changes the price of their services in accordance with the change in exchange rate to mitigate the affect of
unfavorable volatility in exchange rate on the company's earnings.

c. Industry risks
Industry risk refers to the risk of increased competition from foreign and domestic sources leading to lower prices,
revenues, profit margins, market share, etc which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and
results of operation.
Management perception:
The Company continuously carries out research and development (R&D) to keep pace with the customer choices and
fashions. As a local company, a unique understanding of the requirements of its clients and customers and as such, shall
continuously position itself as the first choice to its domestic market. Many foreign companies which wish to enter the
Bangladesh market will seek the Company as competitor.

d. Market Risks
Market risk refers to the risk of adverse market conditions affecting the sales and profitability of the company. Mostly, the
risk arises from falling demand for the product or service which would harm the performance of the company. On the other
hand, strong marketing and brand management would help the company increase their customer base.
Management perception:
The needs for power, construction and infrastructure support services will continue to grow much faster in a developing
country than other developed markets in the world. Strong management, timely and quality service has enabled the
company to capture significant market share in the sector. And the company is continuously penetrating the market and
upgrading the quality of their service to minimize the risk.

e. Technology Related Risks
Technology always plays a vital role for each and every type of business. Better technology can increase productivity and
reduce costs of production. Firms are exposed to technology risks when there are better technologies available in the market
than the one used by the company which may cause technological obsolescence and negative operational efficiency.
Management perception:
The Company is aware of technological changes and has adopted new technology according to its needs. Furthermore,
routine and proper maintenance of the equipment carried out by the Company ensures longer service life for the existing
equipment and facilities.

f. Potential or Existing Government Regulations
The company operates under Companies Act 1994 and other related regulations, Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax
Rules 1984, Value Added Tax Act 1991, CSE & DSE Listing Regulation and Value Added Tax Rules 1991. Any abrupt
changes of the policies made by the regulatory authorities may adversely affect the business of the company.
The Annual General Meeting is pending for the year 2019 & 2020. Income Tax Return & VAT return is pending due to
suspension of operation.
Management perception:
The company is planning to prepare the financial statements and comply with all pending regulatory requirements.

4 A
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g.

Operational risks

Non-availability of materials/equipment/services may affect the smooth operational activities of the company. On the other
hand, the equipment may face operational and mechanical failures due to natural disasters, unforeseen events, lack of
supervision and negligence, leading to severe accidental losses, etc.

Management perception:

The company’s equipment is under insurance coverage in order to get reasonable compensation for any damages. Apart
from these, routine security check and proper maintenance of the equipment also reduce/climinate the operational risk.

2. Basis of preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS), International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the Companies Act 1994, Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax Rules 1984,
Value Added Tax Act 1991 and the Value Added Tax Rules 1991, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and
other related regulations. Any abrupt changes of the policies made by the regulatory authorities may adversely affect the
business of the company.

2.2 Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except financial assets and liabilities which are stated
at "fair value".

2.3 Functional and presentational currency
These financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka, which is the Company's functional currency.

2.4 Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IAS/IFRS requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a
ongoing basis.

2.5 Reporting period
The financial reporting period of the company covers one year from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

2.6 Comparative Information and Rearrangement Thereof
In accordance with the provisions of IAS-1: Presentation of Financial Statements, Comparative information has been
disclosed for all numerical information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where
it is relevant for understanding of the current year's financial statements.
Previous year figure has been rearranged whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current year's
presentation as per IAS -8 " Accounting Policies , Changes in Accounting Estimated and Errors"

2.7 Corporate Accounting Standards Practiced
Applicable International Accounting Standards (IASs) are as follows:
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
1AS 2 Inventories Complied
1AS 7 Cash Flows Statement Complied
IAS 8 Accounting policies , Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors Complied
IAS 10 [Events after the Reporting Period Complied
IAS 12 |Income Taxes Complied
IAS 16 |Property, Plant and Equipment Complied
IAS 17 [Leases Complied
IAS 19 [Employee Benefits Complied
IAS 20 | Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance Not Applicable
IAS 21 |The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
IAS 23  [Borrowing Costs Complied
IAS 24  |Related Party Disclosures Complied
IAS 26 |Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans Not Applicable
IAS 27 |Separate Financial Statements Not Applicable

____________________________________4 A———
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IAS 28 |Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures Not Applicable
IAS 29 |Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies Not Applicable
IAS 32 |Financial Instruments: Presentation Complied
IAS 33 Earnings Per Share Complied
IAS 34 |Interim Financial Reporting Not Applicable
IAS 36 |Impairment of Assets Complied
IAS 37 |Provision , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Complied
IAS 38 |Intangible Assets Not Applicable
IAS 39 [Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement Complied
IAS 40 [Investment Property Not Applicable
Applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) are as follows:

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards Complied
IFRS 2 hare- d P t
Share-based Paymen Not Applicable
IFRS 3 Business Combinations Complied
IFRS 4 |I Contract:
nsurance Contracts Not Applicable
IFRS 5 |Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations .
Not Applicable
IFRS 6  |Exploration fi d Evaluati f Mi 1 R
xploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Not Applicable
IFRS 7 |Financial Instruments: Disclosures Complied
IFRS 8 Operating Segments Complied
IFRS 9 |Financial Instruments Complied
IFRS 10 |Consolidated Financial Statements Complied
IFRS 11 [Joint A t
oint Arrangements Not Applicable
IFRS 12 [Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Not Applicable
IFRS 13 |Fair Value Measurement Not Applicable
IFRS 14 [Regulatory Deferral Accounts Not Applicable
IFRS 15 |Revenue from contracts with customers Complied
IFRS 16 [Leases Not Complied

2.8

Financial instruments

IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and some contracts to buy
or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. The
details of new significant accounting policies and the nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting policies are
set out below.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities.
However, it eliminates the previous IAS 39 categories for financial assets of held to maturity, loans and receivables and
available for sale. The adoption of IFRS 9 has not had a significant effect on the company’s accounting policies related to
financial liabilities. The impact of IFRS 9 on the classification and measurement of financial assets is set out below

Under IFRS 9, on initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)—debt investment; Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)—equity
investment; or Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally
based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics. Derivatives
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at

it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and Its contractual

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:
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2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.15

2.16

it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the company may irrevocably elect to present
Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend income, are
recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced
by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss.
Any gain or loss on de-recognition is recognized in profit or loss. Trade receivables are classified as financial assets
measured at amortised cost.

Debt investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective interest method, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in
OCI. On de-recognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 replaces the ‘incurred loss’ model in IAS 39 with an ‘expected credit loss’ (ECL) model. The new impairment
model applies to financial assets measured at amortised cost, contract assets and debt investments at FVOCI, but not to
investments in equity instruments. The financial assets at amortised cost consist of trade receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, and corporate debt securities. When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the company considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on The Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including
forward-looking information. The company considers a financial asset to be in default when the debtor is unlikely to pay its
credit obligations to the company in full, without recourse by The company to actions such as realizing security (if any is
held).

Measurement of Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash
The company did not account for any loss allowance in respect of ECL and assumes all its credit as recoverable within
stipulated time frame. Since almost all the service contracts of the company is mainly with the Government, the
Management considered all credit status as good.

Presentation of impairment

Loss allowances (if any) for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the
assets. For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss allowance is recognized in OCI, instead of reducing the carrying amount of
the asset. Impairment losses related to trade receivables and others, including contract assets, are presented separately in the
notes to the financial statement if any.

IFRS-16 Leases:

An entity shall assess a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. In line with IFRS-16 Leases, an entity shall determine the lease term as the non-cancellable
period of a lease together with both:

i Period covered by the option to extend the lease and;
ii Period covered by the option to terminate the lease.
IFRS-8 Operating Segments:
All entities shall disclose information to enable users of its financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects
of the business activities in which it engages and the economic environment in which it operates. As per IFRS-8 Operating
i that engaged in business, earns revenue & incur expenses;
il economic results and performance evaluated by chief operating decision maker on regular basis and;
iii for which discrete financial information is available.
The company disclosed financial information regarding subsidieries as separate and consolidated form throughout the
financial statement.
Going
The company had made consecutive loss during last consecutive years. The lease agreement of the company with CEPZ in
terminated and all physical possession went to CEPZ authority for the pupose of due payment settlement.The board of
directors tried hard for finding ways to arrange fund to resume operation but faield and decided not to prepare financial
statements ion going concern basis.
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The management of the company did not managed to resume operatins and continuing business activities. The Board Of
Directors decided not to appy Going Concern Basis for preperation of financial srtatements.All non current assets has been
shown as current at their recoverable amount and stopped charging depreciation on fixed assets.The financial statements
are prepared on break up basis.

3. Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all period presented in these financial statements.

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.14

Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost and valuation (only land) less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.
It is carried at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less cost. Any write-down is shown as an
impairment loss. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.
Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of that
equipment.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company
and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation thereon. Depreciation is charged
applying diminishing balance method on all fixed assets other than land and land development. Depreciation has
been charged on addition when the related asset is available for use and no depreciation has been charged when
the related assets are de-rcognized/disposed off. After considering the useful life of the assets as per IAS-16:
Property Plant and Equipment, the depreciation rates have been applied as under which is considered reasonable
by the management:

Rates of depreciation on various classes of property, plant and equipment are as under:

Category of property, plant and equipment Rate (%)

Factory Building 5%
Machirery and Equipment 10-15%
Furniture an Fixture 10%
Vehicles 15-20%
Office Equipment 15-20%
Generators 15%

Impairment of assets
I) Financial Assets
Accounts receivable and others receivables are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any

objective evidence of impairment. Financial assets are impaired if objective indicates that a loss event has
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated
future cash flow of that asset that can be estimated reliably. Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired

can include default of delinquency by a debtor, indicates that a debtor of issuer will enter bankruptcy etc.
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IT) Non-Financial assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The company assesses at each
reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exits, the
company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its
fair value less cost to sell and its value in use. Carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable amount
by recognizing an impaired loss is recognized immediately in statement of comprehensive income unless the
asset is carried at revalued amount. Any impaired loss of a revalued asset treated as a revaluation decrease.

During the year no impaired loss occurred to recognize in the Financial Statements.

3.2 Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is valued at weighted average
3.3 Provisions
A provision is recognised on the balance sheet date if, as a result of past events, the Company has a present legal or
In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS-37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,
a. when the company has an obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events;
b.  when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and
c. Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation.
3.4 Earnings per share (EPS)
This has been calculated in compliance with the requirement of IAS-33 : Earnings per share. Earnings per share by
dividing the net earnings after Tax by the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
Basic Earnings per share (Numerator /Denominator )
Earnings (Numerator)
*This represents earning for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders
No. of ordinary shares (Denominator)
This represents number of ordinary share outstanding during the year.
Diluted Earnings per share
As per the existing conditions of the loans taken by the company from various financial institutions or other contracts with
various parties including employees, there is no condition related to conversion or stipulation related to share based
payments for material and services supplied by them to the company. Hence, no Diluted EPS of the company has been
calculated.
3.6 Revenue
As per IFRS-15: “Revenue from Contracts form Customers” an entity shall account for a contract with a customer only
when all of the following criteria are met:
(a) The parties to the contract have approved the contract (in writing , orally or in accordance with other customary
business practices) and are committed to perform their respective obligations ;
(b) The entity can identify each party ‘s rights regarding the goods or services to be transferred ;
(c) The entity can identify the payment terms for the goods or services to be transferred ;
(d) The contract has commercial substance (i.e. the risk , timing or amount of the entity 's future cash flows is expected to
change as a result of the contract ); and
(e) It is probable that the entity will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the goods or
services that will be transferred to the customer.
3.7 Trade receivables
Trade receivables at the balance sheet date are stated at amounts which are considered realisable.
3.9 Finance income and expenses
Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognised as it accrues. Finance expenses
comprise interest expense on borrowings, bank charges and guarantee costs. All borrowing costs are recognised in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income using the effective interest rate.
3.10 Cash and cash equivalents
It includes cash in hand and other deposits with banks which were held and available for use by the company without any
restriction.
Cash flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method as per IAS-7 : Statement of Cash Flows
____________________________________4 AEE———
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3.11

3.10

3.12

(a)
(®)
()

3.13

4.00

5.00

Taxation

The applicable reduced tax rate is 12% for export oriented RMG sector company.

The company did not file due tax returns since closure of its operation.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in future years in respect of taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future years in respect of deductible temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising
between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or subsequently enacted at the financial
statement date.

Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded, on initial recognition in the functional currency at the spot exchange rate ruling
at the transaction date.

At the end of each reporting period, in compliance with the provision of IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates, are determined as under :

Foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costs in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency is translated using the exchange rate at the date
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary Items at rate different from

As the import L/Cs were settled on spot payment basis, no exchange loss or gain occurred.

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Error.

Prospective Changes has been made in note note no: 19 Export bill receivable and note no: 10 Retained Earnings to being
correction in calculation error. This is not any changes due to business activities.

Employee Benefits:

The Company is operating Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) and Welfare Fund according to Bangladesh Labour
Law 2006 and Bangladesh labour (Amendments ) Act 2013 are accounted for securing benefits to the employees in
accordance with the provision of International Accounting Standard (IAS)-19, “ Employee Benefit”. The company pays
two festival bonuses to all employees in every year.

Contribution to Workers’ Profit Participation and Welfare Funds

This represents 5% of net profit before tax, contributed by the company as per provisions of the Bangladesh Labour Act,
2006 (amendment-2013). The Company do recognizes contribution to Workers Profit Participation and Welfare Fund in
the accounts of the year 2019-2020 due to operating loss.

The company did not made provision for WPPF in line with section 234 (a) chapter-XV (Workers ‘participation in
Companies Profits) of Bangladesh Labour Act-2006 and complied with section 234 (b) due to reported loss.

Related party disclosure
As per IAS 24: Related Party Disclosure, parties are considered to be related if one has the ability to control or exercise

significant influence over other in making financial and operating decisions. During the year the Company made no related
partiy transaction.
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6.00

7.00

8.00

Event After Reporting date

Suspension of factory operation

The Company through letter ref : MKDL/Share/2019-2248 dated 26 September, 2019 inform the Chairman of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) regarding the suspension of factory operation since 20 September, 2019.
The Board of Directors decided to inforfm all parties regarding the closure of operation in a meeting held on 26 September,
2019.

CEPZ Claim

Chittagong Export Processing Zone (CEPZ) has informed the Company about their claim amounting USD.1,214,219.31
(approx BDT. 102,000,000/-) on account of Lease Rentals, Workers Wages & other heads of CEPZ expenses. The letter
reference was 03.06.2616.314.33.067.91-985 dated: 09 December, 2018, signed by Md.Ahsan Kabir (General Manager,
Investment Promotion, CEPZ). CEPZ authority warned the manangement of the company regarding the early settlement of
due payment and the possibility of termination of the lease agreement in case of default.

Chittagong Export Processing Zone (CEPZ) has further informed the Company about their claim which was increased to
USD.1,271,119.26 (approx BDT. 106,800,000/-) on account of Lease Rentals, Workers Wages & other heads of CEPZ
expenses. The letter reference was 03.06.2616.314.33.067.91-165 dated: 26 February, 2019, signed by Md.Ahsan Kabir
(General Manager, Investment Promotion, CEPZ). CEPZ cancell the lease agreement and ordered to handover the physical
possession of the leased asset.

Value Added Tax Authority Claim

Customs, Excise and VAT authority Chittagong has submitted a claim of Tk.6,103,893/- through claim no: 46/2018 dated
08 July,2018 regarding VAT Deducted at Source on different expense heads.An appeal was made against the claim on 04
April,2018 in Customs, Excise and VAT Appellate Tribunal, Dhaka through paying 10% of the claim amount.The tribunal
had made temporary solution of the appeal & sent the matter for remand.
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09 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Capital :

25,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital :
5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up in cash
2,187,500 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares
Issue of 6,666,580 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each against Acquisition
Issue a 27,708,160 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares
Issue a 26,599,830 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares
Issue a 38,569,750 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares
Issue a 3,934,115 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares
Issue a 5,415,193 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares

COMPOSITION OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Description

Sponsors

ICB & Body Corporates
General Public

Total

Amount in Taka

30 June, 2022

[T 30 June, 2021

800,000,000 800,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
21,875,000 21,875,000
66,665,800 66,665,800
27,708,160 27,708,160
26,599,830 26,599,830
38,569,750 38,569,750
39,341,150 39,341,150
54,151,930 54,151,930
TK. 324,911,620 324,911,620
% of Share % of Share
No. of Investors No. of Shares Holding June 30, Holding June 30,
2022 2021
11 5,588,242 17 17
202 3,983,416 12 12
6,461 22,919,504 71 71
6,674 32,491,162 100 100

SHAREHOLDINGS STRUCTURE
A distribution schedule of equity security setting at the number of holders and percentage in the following categories as on 30-06-

2019 as compared to 30-06-2018.

Class Interval

Less than 500
501 to 5000
5001 to 10000
10001 to 20000
20001 to 30000
30001 to 40000
40001 to 50000
50001 to 100000
100001 to 1000000
1000000 - above
Total

10 RETAINED EARNINGS
Opening Balance

Profit / Loss During the year
Prior year Adjustment
Revaluation surplus adjustment
Dividend paid

Total

No. of Holders

No. of Shares

% of Share
Holding June 30,

% of Share
Holding June 30,

2022 2021
2,310 502,994 2 2
3,409 6,241,577 19 19
501 3,624,853 11 11
265 3,821,895 12 12
72 1,802,553 6 6
31 1,046,668 3 3
27 1,208,411 4 4
35 2,376,904 7 7
20 5,773,033 18 18
4 6,092,274 19 19
6,674 32,491,162 100 100

Amount in Taka
30 June, 2022 [[ 30 June, 2021

(177,169,318) (102,166,460)

- (230,953,793)

TK. (177,169,318) (333,120,253)
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11 NON CONTROLLING INTEREST (NCI)

6 Ordinary shares out of total 350,000 shares in Pure Cotton Knitwares Ltd. 273 273
6 Ordinary shares out of total 750,000 shares in Pure Cotton Knitwares Ltd. 454 454
[INCI calculated on net book value of the subsidieries on reporting date] 726 726

12 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities are arrived at as follows :
Balance Carried foeward (Suspended operation & Depreciation)
Deferred Tax Liability TK. 2,256,687 2,256,687
Since the company is not in operation, deferred tax provision kept remain unchanged.
13 WORKING CAPITAL LOAN (SECURED)

BASIC Bank, Shantinagar, CC A/C No. 0960-01-0000022 & Directors Loan 44,570,288 44,570,288
TK. 44,570,288 44,570,288

14 UN-PAID IMPORT BILLS (SECURED) : TK. 7,12,000

The above amount which is secured by Master Export L/C's was remained unpaind against back to back L/C for importation of
cotton yarn, chemicals & dyes as on 30th June, 2020

15 LIABILITIES AGAINST BILL PURCHASE : TK. 3,12,000

The above amount was secured against lien of export L/C's duly accepted by L/C opening Bank. The Interest rate on the above bill
purchasing finance is 13% -15% p.a. as the payments are being received in US dollars.

16 LIABILITIES FOR GOODS AND EXPENSES (UNSECURED) TK. 109,094,691

The above liabilities, which are unsecured, are expected to be settled in the normal course of the company's operating cycle on
regular basis.

Amount in Taka
30 June, 2022 [[ 30 June, 2021

17 INCOME TAX PAYABLE : TK.30,385,559

The amount represents tax for the current year which has been provided on the accounting profit for the year at the presently
enacted tax rate 10% for the 100% export oriented knit and garments industries along with the short provision of tax of perior
years.

18 INVENTORIES :

Stock of Yarn & Fabric - 8,542,320
Stock of Dyes - 897,116
Stock of Chemical - 1,341,782
Spares, Stores & Accessories - 1,962,028
Packing Material - _
Stock of Materials TK. - 12,743,246
Finished Goods - 7,595,494
Fabrics

Garments

Work-in process - 682,094
Fabrics

Garments TK. - 21,000,318
Impairment - (21,000,318)

19 EXPORT BILLS RECEIVABLE

Accounts Receivable 196,950,487 264,380,681
Less: Credit Loss (Subsidieries) - (60,579,536)
196,950,487 203,801,145

The amount of non-proceeded export bills as on June 30, 2022 is considered bad & doubtful.
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20 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PRE-PAYMENTS
Deposits with PDB 378,142 378,142
Deposits with other institutions - -
Bakharabad Gas Systems Ltd. 1,428,248 1,428,248
Federal Insurance Co. Ltd. 25,000 25,000
Kornopuly Gas Distribution Co. Ltd. 2,794,020 2,794,020
Advances & Other Deposits 37,234,023 37,234,023
Advance Income Tax 19,618,862 19,618,862
Advance against Factory Rent 44,490,764 44,490,764
TK. 105,969,059 105,969,059

21 The above advances, deposits & prepayments consisting of deposits & advances made to statutory authorities and other

institution are considered bad & doubtful. Break- up of only Tk. 105,969,059 is provided by the management.
22 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in Hand 88,466 88,405
Cash in Bank 1,970,775 1,970,774
TK. 2,059,240 2,059,179

23 Event After Reporting Period:

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commosion (BSEC) has formed a three member committee (Letter No. SEC/SKMIC/94-
179/401 dated: 19.09.2022) and Subsequently invite management of the company (ref. SEC/SRMIC/94-
179/Enquiry/MKDL/01 dated: 03.10.2022)

This is to be mention here that, CEPZ has terminated the lease agrement with MKDL whice is in effect from 26.02.2019 (ref.
03.06.2616.314.33.067.91-165, dated- 26.02.2019) and informed company management regarding the Auction Notice of the
Non- Current assets of the company through a notice dated: 16.09.2021 ref: 03.06.2616.314.33.067.91-1159.

It is not possible to disclose the Net Asset value (NAV) of the Company before a final report of the enquiry committee
recommended by BSEC has been submitted.
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Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

4 A
TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Break up Basis)
AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2022
Amount in Taka

PARTICULARS Notes 30Jun22] | 0Juna1
CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 122,292,813 122,292,813
Fixed Assets (Knitting & Dyeing Division) A 55,627,013 55,627,013
Investment in subsidiaries 4(a) 66,665,800 66,665,800
CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 221,057,547 221,057,547
Export Bills Receivable 15 196,950,487 196,950,487
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 16 22,170,702 22,170,702
Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 1,936,357 1,936,357
TOTAL ASSETS 343,350,360 343,350,360
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital 4 324,911,620 324,911,620
Retained Earnings 5 (177,169,318) (177,169,318)
Tax Holiday Reserve 16,413,572 16,413,572
General Reserve fund 5,000,000 5,000,000
Devidend Equalization Fund 5,000,000 5,000,000
Revaluation Surplus - -
TOTAL SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 6 174,155,874 174,155,874
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,256,687 2,256,687
Deferred Tax Liability 7 2,256,687 | | 2,256,687
CURRENT LIABILITIES 166,937,799 166,937,799
Working Capital Loan (Secured) 8 44,570,288 44,570,288
Un-paid Import Bills (Secured) 9 712,000 712,000
Liabilities against Bill Purchase (Secured) 10 312,000 312,000
Liabilities for Goods and Expenses (Unsecured) 11 108,716,579 108,716,579
Income Tax Payable 12 12,626,931 12,626,931
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 343,350,360 343,350,360
Net Asset Value Per Share 22 5.36 5.36

The annexed Notes form and Integral Part of this Statement.

=

Md. Atiqul Haque Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder
Chief Financial Officer

Cefo o

Md. Rafiqul Haque

Managing Director Director

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our Report of even date.

=4

Place: Dhaka ARTISAN

Date: 07th Novebber, 2022
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Mohamad Shohel Rana
Company Secretary
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Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

Particulars

Balance as on June 30,2021
Net Profit/(Loss)

Issue of Bonus Share
Revaluation Surplus
Balance as on June 30,2022

Particulars

Balance as on June 30,2020
Net Profit/(Loss)

Issue of Bonus Share
Revaluation Surplus
Balance as on June 30,2021

Cefo o

Md. Rafiqul Haque
Managing Director

Place: Dhaka
Date: 07th Novebber, 2022

A
TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2022
. Tax-Holiday  General Revaluation Dmfienfl Retained
Share Capital Equalization . Total
Reserve Reserve Surplus Fund Earnings
324,911,620 16,413,572 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 (177,169,318) 174,155,873
324,911,620 16,413,572 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 (177,169,318) 174,155,873
TOYO KNITEX (CEPZ) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021
. Tax-Holiday General Revaluation Dmfienfi Retained
Share Capital Equalization . Total
Reserve Reserve Surplus Fund Earnings
324,911,620 16,413,572 5,000,000 136,490,345 5,000,000 (145,388,463) 342,427,074
- - - - - (31,780,855) (31,780,855)
- - - (136,490,345) - - (136,490,345)
324,911,620 16,413,572 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 (177,169,318) 174,155,873

The annexed Notes form an Integral part this Statements.

N

Md. Nijamul Islam Talukder
Chief Financial Officer

Md. Atiqul Haque
Director

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our Report of even date.
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Company Secretary
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Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

04 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Capital :

25,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital :

5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up in cash

2,187,500 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares

Issue of 6,666,580 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each against Acquisition

Issue a 2,770,816 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares
Issue a 2,659,983 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares
Issue a 3,856,975 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares
Issue a 3,934,115 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares
Issue a 5,415,193 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as bonus shares

COMPOSITION OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Annual Report 2021-2022

Amount in Taka

30-Jun-22 || 30-Jun-21
800,000,000 800,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
21,875,000 21,875,000
66,665,800 66,665,800
27,708,160 27,708,160
26,599,830 26,599,830
38,569,750 38,569,750
39,341,150 39,341,150
54,151,930 54,151,930
324,911,620 324,911,620

%o of Share

%o of Share

Description No. of Investors No. of Shares Holding June 30, Holding June 30,
2022 2021

Sponsors 11 5,588,242 17.20 17.20

ICB & Body Corporates 202 3,983,416 12.26 12.26

General Public 6,461 22,919,504 70.54 70.54

Total 6,674 32,491,162 100.00 100.00

SHAREHOLDINGS STRUCTURE

A distribution schedule of equity security setting at the number of holders and percentage in the following categories as on 30-06-2018 as

compared to 30-06-2017.

%o of Share

%o of Share

Class Interval No. of Holders No. of Shares Holding June 30, Holding June 30,
2022 2021
Less than 500 2,310 502,994 1.55 1.55
501 to 5000 3,409 6,241,577 19.21 19.21
5001 to 10000 501 3,624,853 11.16 11.16
10001 to 20000 265 3,821,895 11.76 11.76
20001 to 30000 72 1,802,553 5.55 5.55
30001 to 40000 31 1,046,668 3.22 3.22
40001 to 50000 27 1,208,411 3.72 3.72
50001 to 100000 35 2,376,904 7.32 7.32
100001 to 1000000 20 5,773,033 17.77 17.77
1000000 - above 4 6,092,274 18.75 18.75
Total 6,674 32,491,162 100.00 100.00

OPTION ON UNISSUED SHARES

There is no option regarding authorised capital not yet issued but can be used to increase the issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

through the issuance of new shares against cash contirbution and bonus.

4(a) INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIERIES

291,661 Ordinary Shares in MKDL in an exchange ration of 1 : 1.2 of 349,994 Shares of PCKL

374,997 Ordinary Shares in MKDL in an exchange ration of 1 : 2 of 349,994 Shares of PCKL

05 RETAINED EARNINGS
Opening Balance as on 01-07-2019
Profit/(Loss) during the year
Dividend Paid

Revaluation Surplus

Amount in Taka

30-Jun-22_ [[ 30-Jun-20
29,166,100 29,166,100
37,499,700 37,499,700
66,665,800 66,665,800

Amount in Taka

30-Jun-21

30-Jun-21

(177,169,318)

(145,388,463)
(31,780,855)

(177,169,318)

(177,169,318)




Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

Revaluation Surplus
Accumulated Surplus

Annual Report 2021-2022

(177,169,318)

4 A
06 SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Paid up Capital 324,911,620 324,911,620
Tax Holiday Reserve 16,413,572 16,413,572
General Reserve 5,000,000 5,000,000
Dividend Equalization Fund 5,000,000 5,000,000

(177,169,318)

174,155,874 174,155,874
07 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities are arrived at as follows :
Book Value of Depreciable Fixed Assets - -
Deferred Tax Liability (balance carried forward, no current year estimation) 2,256,687 2,256,687
Since the company is not in operation, deferred tax provision kept remain unchanged.
08 WORKING CAPITAL LOAN
BASIC Bank, Shantinagar, CC A/C No. 0960-01-0000022 40,476,288 40,476,288
Directors Loan (Md.Rafiqul Haque) 4,094,000 4,094,000
40,476,288 40,476,288

Cash credit, secured against hypothecation of stocks collateralised by company's fixed assets was sanctioned for one year and is usually
renewable from year to year. The interest rate was 12.75% p.a. quarterly rests as on 30th June, 2017 which is also subject to change from
time to time by the bank. The said loan was renewed up to 31st October, 2018.

9 UP-PAID IMPORT BILLS (SECURED) Tk. 712,000

The above amount which is secured by Master Export L/C's was remained unpaid against bank to bank L/C for importation of cotton yarn,
chemicals & dyes as on 30th June, 2021.

10 LIABILITIES AGAINST BILL PURCHASE : TK. 312,000

The above amount was secured against lien of export L/C's duly accepted by L/C opening Bank. The interest rate on the above bill
purchasing finance is 13%-15% p.a. as the payments are being received in US dollars.

11 LIABILITIES FOR GOODS AND EXPENSES (UNSECURED)

Liability to BEPZA 104,723,118 104,723,118
Additional interest 3,993,461 3,993,461
TK. 108,716,579 108,716,579

The above liabilities, which are unsecured, are expected to be settled in the mormal course of the company's operating cycle on regular
basis.

12 INCOME TAX PAYABLE

The amount represents tax for the current year which has been provided on the accounting profit for the year at the presently enacted
reduced tax rate of 12% for the textile industries alongwith the shourt provision of tax of prior years.

13 PROPOSED DIVIDEND : TK. Nil

This is subject to the approval of the sharecholders in the 27th Annual General Meeting and it is not being treated as a liability at the
Balance Sheet date. The Board of Directors will not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2020-2021.
14 INVENTORIES

Stock of Yarn - 8,281,544
Stock of Dyes - 897,116
Stock of Chemicals - 1,341,782
Spares, Stores & Accessories - 1,711,510
Packing Materials - -
Stock of Materials - 12,231,952
Finished Goods - 7,344,976
Fabrics

Garments

Work-in process - 421,317
Fabrics

Garments TK. - 19,998,245
Impairment - (19,998,245)
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Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

15 BILLS RECEIVABLE

Accounts Receivable 196,950,487 196,950,487

TK. 196,950,487 196,950,487
The amount of non-prtoceeded exprot bills as on June 30, 2020 is considered bad or doubtfull .

Amount in Taka
30-Jun-22 || 30-Jun-21

16 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PRE-PAYMENTS :
Deposits with PDB 378,142 378,142
Prepaid Insurance - -
Bakharabad Gas Systems Ltd. 1,428,248 1,428,248
Kornopuly Gas Distribution Co. Ltd. 2,794,020 2,794,020
Federal Insurance Co. Ltd. 25,000 25,000
Lease Deposit - -
Advances & Other Deposits 1,074,563 1,074,563
Advance Income Tax 16,470,729 16,470,729
L/c Margin deposit - -

TK. 22,170,702 22,170,702

The classification of Advances, Deposits & Prepayments as required by the Schedule XI, Part 1, Para 6 of the Companies Act, 1994 are given
below:

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered good and in respect of which the company is fully
secured.

Advance, deposits & prepayments considered good for which the company holds no security.

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered doubtful or bad.
22,170,702 22,170,702

Advance, deposits & prepayments due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them
either severally or jointly with any other person or Advances, deposits & prepayments due by firms
or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member to be
separately stated.

Advances, deposits & prepayments due by companies under the same management.

The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the company.

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand 52,760 52,760
Cash at Bank 1,883,597 1,883,597

TK. 1,936,357 1,936,357
Cash at Bank shown above includes Tk. 28,736,131.00 kept in DFC A/C at BASIC, Shantinagar Branch, 14, Kakrail, Dhaka, for making payment of
import liabilities against BBLC.

18(i) NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE (NAYV)

(a) Net Asset (Total Asset less all liabilities) 174,155,874 174,155,874
(b) Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 32,491,162 32,491,162
NAYV (a/b) 5.36 5.36

4 A———
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Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS
LIMITED (‘the company) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as on 30" June, 2022 and
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity,
Statement of Cash Flows and a summary of significant accounting policies and other Explanatory Notes
to the Financial Statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) give a true and fair view ‘except for’ the
issues described in ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion” of the financial position of TOYO COMPOSITE
KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED as of 30" June, 2022 and results of its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended & comply with the Companies Act 1994, & other applicable laws &
regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We refer to note no: 04 of the Statement of Financial Position regarding the amount of Tk.
64,449,487/- as Advance, Deposits and Prepayments which are materially misstated and no amount is
recoverable. We also refer to consecutive reported operating loss for the year 2019 & 2020 of Tk.( 5.68
m) & Tk. (65.17 m) respectively. This is significant deviation in the performance of the company. The
equity of the company turns negative which is Tk.(21,262,536/-) in 2021. There is no indication for
resuming the operation of the company and management did not disclose sufficient information in respect
of going concern. These events or condition ns indicate that, a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2. We also refer to note no:- 07 regarding the composition of Shareholding of the company. As per note
no , 07, the holding company owns 3,749,970 no of shares which represents almost 50% of the total
number of shares of the TCKGL. This presentation is not in accordance with the consent letter conferred
by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) ref: SEC/C1/CPLC-291/2011/1132 dated:
March 5, 2012.In the referred BSEC letter, regarding increase of paid up capital, consent was given to
acquire 100% share of TCKGL. The consolidation was not done in line with BSEC guideline.

3. We have physically verified the fixed assests of the company. The number of PPE did not match. The
total value of the assest shown on the Financial Statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

=  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books; and

c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

7

Md. Selim Reza, FCA
Partner
Place: Dhaka é}lj?SiNA -
- Q7th artered Accountants
Date: 077 November, 2022 DVC: 221280939AS453321
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TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Break Up Basis)

AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2022

Amount in Taka
PARTICULARS Not
otes 30 June, 2022 || 30 June, 2021
CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 1,536,251 1,536,251
Fixed Assets ( Garments Division) Schedule-A 1,536,251 | | 1,536,251
CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount) 64,549,065 64,549,065
Inventories 03 - -
Accounts Receivable 05 - -
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 04 64,449,487 64,449,487
Cash and Cash Equivalents 06 99,578 99,578
TOTAL ASSETS 66,085,316 66,085,316
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital 07 75,000,000 75,000,000
Retained Earnings 08 (21,262,536) (21,262,536)
Tax Holiday Reserve 2,981,261 2,981,261
Revaluation Surplus - -
TOTAL EQUITY 56,718,725 56,718,725
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES - -
Loan Term Loan from BASIC Bank (Secured) - | | -
CURRENT LIABILITIES 9,366,591 9,366,591
Un-paid Import Bills (Secured) - -
Liabilities against Bill Purchase (Secured) - -
Liabilities for Goods and Expenses (Unsecured) 09 280,185 280,185
Income Tax Payable 9,086,406 9,086,406
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 66,085,316 66,085,316

The annexed Notes form and Integra Part of this Statement.

fefo o

Md. Rafiqul Haque
Managing Director

Md. Atiqul Haque
Director

=

Mohamad Shohel Rana

Company Secretary

This is the Statement offinancial Position referred to in our Report of even date.

o

Place: Dhaka
Date: 07th November, 2022
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_________________________________________________________4 A
TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2022
Particulars Share Capital Tax-Holiday  Revaluation Retal'ned Total
Reserve Surplus Earnings
Balance as on June 30, 21 75,000,000 2,981,261 8,346,288 43,915,471 130,243,019
Net Profit After Tax - - - (65,178,006) (65,178,006)
Prior year Adjustment - - - - -
Revaluation Deficit (Impairment) - - (8,346,288) - (8,346,288)
Balance as on June 30, 22 75,000,000 2,981,261 - (21,262,535) 56,718,725
TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021
Particulars Share Capital Tax-Holiday Revaluation Retal.ned Total
Reserve Surplus Earnings

Balance as on June 30, 20 75,000,000 2,981,261 8,346,288 43,915,471 130,243,019
Net Profit After Tax - - - (65,178,006) (65,178,006)
Prior year Adjustment - - - - -
Revaluation Deficit (Impairment) - - (8,346,288) - (8,346,288)
Balance as on June 30, 21 75,000,000 2,981,261 - (21,262,535) 56,718,725

The annexed Notes form and Inteﬁra Part of this Statement.

{efo o

Md. Rafiqul Haque
Managing Director

Md. Atiqul Haque
Director

Bl

Mohamad Shohel Rana
Company Secretary

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our Report of even date.

s
ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka
Date: 07th November, 2022
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TOYO COMPOSITE KNIT GARMENTS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE, 2022

01.(A) LEGAL FORM OF THE COMPANY:
Toyo Composite Knit Garments Limited is a Private Limited Company incorporated on under the Companies Act, 1994 vide
reg no: C-2863(2480)/95 dated 20 June, 1995. The company is a subsidiery of Mithun Knitting & Dying (CEPZ) Limited.

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Sena Kalyan Bhaban 12 th floor Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.

(B). NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:
The nature of business or activities is manufacturing knit garments.

(C). SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(i) Basic of Accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with
applicable International Accounting Standard in Bangladesh and other Laws & rules applicable in Bangladesh.

(ii) Fixed Assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

(iii) Depreciation of Fixed Assets

All the fixed assets have been depreciated at a reducing balance method. Half year depreciation has been charged irrespective of
the date of purchase. The annual depreciation rates applicable to different categories of fixed assets are as follows:

Plant & Machinery 0%
Office Equipment (A) 0%
Furniture & Fixture (A) 0%
Others (A) | 0%

iv) Components of Financial Statements:

Financial Statements were prepared on break up basis due to application of non going concern basis.
a) Statement of Financial Position as at 30th June, 2021.
d) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June, 2021.
e) Accounting Policies & Explanatory Notes to The Financial Statement.
02. SHARE HOLDING:
The Authorized Share capital of the Company is Tk. 10,00,00,000/-(Ten Crore) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lac) Ordinary
Shares @ Tk. 100/-.. The present paid up capital
paid up capital of the Company is Tk. 7,50,00,000/- which is divided into 750,000 Ordinary share @ Tk. 100/- each.

Key Management Position:
02.1 IMPAIRMENT OF NON CURRENT ASSETS:

The Board of Directors has decided to impair the value of non current assets of the company due to stopped factory operations
for long time.A management committee has been formed to assess and recommend the amount of impairment.The committee
has decided to write down the value of remaining Revaluation Surplus from the book value of non current assets.The davalued
amount is accounted for pafrt of as other comprehensive income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

As per committee report, in line with IAS-36 Impairment of Assets, the impaired amount is charged to OCI for revalued
portion rest in profit & Loss account as impairment.

02.2 EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS:

The recivales amount were considered irrecoverable and has been charged to profit & loss account in line with IFRS-9 Financial
Instruments as lifetive expected Credit Loss.

02.3 INVENTORY IMPAIRMENT:

Impairment inventory has been charged to profit and loss in line with IAS-2 Inventories,due to obsolete status of the closing
stock held.There is nil recoverable amount.

02.4 GOING CONCERN:

The management of the company did not managed to resume operatins and continuing business activities. The Board Of
Directors decided not to appy Going Concern Basis for preperation of financial srtatements.All non current assets has been
shown as current at their recoverable amount and stopped charging depreciation on fixed assets.

The financial statements is prepared in a break up basis.
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03 [CLOSING STOCK

Closing Stock of (Yarn)

Closing Stock of Materials & Accessories
Closing Stock of WIP

Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Impairment (Obsolete)

04 |ADVANCE DEPOSIT & PRE-PAYMENT

05

Opening Balance
Addition / (Adjustment)During the Year

AMOUNT(BDT)

30 June, 2022

[| 30 June, 2021

624,243
377,830

1,002,073
(1,002,073)

64,449,487

[[ 64,449,487 |

64,449,487

62,512,805
1,936,682

64,449,487

64,449,487

The classification of Advances, Deposits & Prepayments as required by the Schedule XI , Part 1, Para 6 of the Companies Act,

1994 are given below:

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered good and in respect of which
the company is fully secured.

Advance, deposits & prepayments considered good for which the company
holds no security.

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered doubtful or bad.

64,449,487

64,449,487

Advance, deposits & prepayments due by directors or other officers of the
company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or
Advances, deposits & prepayments due by firms or private companies
respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member to be
separately stated.

Advances, deposits & prepayments due by companies under the same
management.

The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the company.

Total

64,449,487

64,449,487

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Opening Balance
Less:Expected Credit Loss

06 [CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank 06.1
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08

1 AEE——
06.1 Cash at Bank 83,988
Basic Bank CD A/C No. 091-01-719 4,394
Basic Bank DFC A/C No. -
Basic Bank RQ A/C No. 0911-09 000023 -
UCBL 000111100100722 89
Janata Bank Ltd. 70342 76,475
Brac Bank Ltd. C/D A/C No. 1513-34194001 3,030
07 [SHARE CAPITAL | | 75,000,000 || 75,000,000 |
A. Authorized Capital 100,000,000 100,000,000
1,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 100/- each | 100,000,000 || 100,000,000 |
B. Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital 75,000,000 75,000,000
750,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/-each fully paid up in cash. | 75,000,000 || 75,000,000 |
75,000,000 75,000,000
Break- up of Shareholding is furnished below:
Md. Mozammel Haque 72,501 72,501 725,010 725,010
Md. Rabiul Haque 62,501 62,501 625,010 625,010
Md. Rafiqul Haque 62,501 62,501 625,010 625,010
Md. Mahbubul Haque 55,000 55,000 550,000 550,000
Md. Atiqul Haque 62,501 62,501 625,010 625,010
Md. Rabeya Khatun 59,999 59,999 599,990 599,990
Holding {Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited} 374,997 374,997 3,749,970 3,749,970
[Toral 750,000 | 750,000 | | 7,500,000 || 7,500,000 |
[RETAINED EARNINGS | | (21,262,536) || (21,262,536)|
Opening Balance 43,915,470 43,915,470

09

10

Add: Depreciation transfer from revaluation surplus

Net Profit/(Loss) during the year

|LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES

Staff Salary

Worker Wages
Liabilities for Goods
Utility

Audit Fee

SALES

Sales

(65,178,006)

(65,178,006)

(21,262,536) (21,262,536)
| 280,185 || 280,185 |
22,158 22,158
248,027 248,027
10,000 10,000
280,185 280,185
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11

COST OF GOODS SOLD |

Add:
Add:

Less:
Less:

Add:
Add:

Less:

Add:

Less:

11.1

Opening Stock of Yarn
Opening Stock of Store Materials & Acce.

Raw Material (Yarn)
Store Materials & Accessories

Closing Stock of Yarn
Closing Stock of Store Materials & Acce.

Factory Overhead 11.1
Opening Stock of Work-in-Process

Closing Stock of Work-in-Process
Opening Stock of Finished Goods

Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Factory Overhead
Worker Wages

Bonus to Workers
Factory Rent & Others
Conveyance

Electric Bill

Labor Expenses

Mobil Expenses
Stationary

Medical Expenses
Telephone & Mobile Expenses
Internet Expenses
Newspaper Expenses
Washing Expenses
Label Expenses

Tiffin Expenses

Misc. Expenses
Depreciation
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED
(‘the company) which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as on 30™ June, 2022 and Statement
of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash
Flows and a summary of significant accounting policies and other Explanatory Notes to the Financial
Statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) give a true and fair view ‘except for’ the
issues described in ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion” of the financial position of PURE COTTON
KNITWEARS LIMITED as of 30" June, 2022 and results of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended & comply with the Companies Act 1994, & other applicable laws &
regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We refer to note no: 04 of the Statement of Financial Position regarding the amount of
Tk. 23,149,710/- as Advance, Deposits and Prepayments which are materially misstated and no amount is
recoverable. We also refer to consecutive reported operating loss for the year 2019 & 2020 of Tk.( 2.62
m) & Tk. (59.74 m) respectively. This is significant deviation in the performance of the company. The
equity of the company turns negative which is Tk.(21,906,056/-) in 2020. There is no indication for
resuming the operation of the company and management did not disclose sufficient information in respect
of going concern. These events or condition ns indicate that, a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2. We also refer to note no:- 07 regarding the composition of Shareholding of the company. As per note
no, 07, the holding company owns 2,916,610 no of shares which represents almost 84% of the total
number of shares of the PCKL. This presentation is not in accordance with the consent letter conferred by
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) ref: SEC/C1/CPLC-291/2011/1132 dated:
March 5, 2012.In the referred BSEC letter, regarding increase of paid up capital, consent was given to
acquire 100% share of PCKL. The consolidation was not done in line with BSEC guideline.

3. We have physically verified the fixed assests of the company. The number of PPE did not match. The
total value of the assest shown on the Financial Statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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4 AEEEE———
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

=  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Page 89



Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books; and

¢) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

7

Md. Selim Reza, FCA
Partner

ARTISAN

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2212180939AS191805

Place: Dhaka
Date: 07" November, 2022
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PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Break Up Basis)

AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2022

PARTICULARS NOTES

Amount in Taka

30 June, 2022 | | 30 June, 2021

CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount)

Fixed Assets ( Garments Division) sCHEDULE-A
CURRENT ASSETS (Recoverable Amount)

Inventories 03
Receivables 05
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 04
Cash and Cash Equivalents 06
TOTAL ASSETS

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share Capital 07
Retained Earnings 08

Tax Holiday Reserve
Revaluation Surplus
TOTAL EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Un-paid Import Bills (Secured)

Liabilities against Bill Purchase (Secured)

Liabilities for Goods and Expenses (Unsecured) 09
Income Tax Payable

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Cefo o ~—

Md. Rafiqul Haque Md.Atiqul Haque
Chairman Managing Director

Place: Dhaka
Date: 07th November,2022
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1,505,624 1,505,624
1,505,624 | | 1,505,624
23,173,015 23,173,015
23,149,710 23,149,710
23,305 23,305
26,906,339 24,678,639
35,000,000 35,000,000

(21,906,055) (21,906,055)
2,814,545 2,814,545
15,908,490 15,908,490
8,770,149 8,770,149
97,927 97,927
8,672,222 8,672,222
24,678,639 24,678,639

Bl

Mohamad Shohel Rana
Company Secretary

=4
ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants
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4 ]
PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2022
Particulars Share Capital Tax-Holiday = Revaluation Retalined Total
Reserve Surplus Earnings
Balance as on June 30,2021 35,000,000 2,814,545 - (21,906,055) 15,908,490
Net Profit / (Loss)After Tax - - - - -
Revaluation Surplus/(Deficit) - - - - -
Balance as on June 30, 2022 35,000,000 2,814,545 - (21,906,055) 15,908,490
PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021
Particulars Share Capital Tax-Holiday  Revaluation Retal.ned Total
Reserve Surplus Earnings
Balance as on June 30, 2020 35,000,000 2,814,545 8,831,300 29,004,728 75,650,572
Net Profit After Tax - - - (50,910,783) (50,910,783)
Revaluation Surplus - - (8,831,300) - (8,831,300)
Balance as on June 30, 2021 35,000,000 2,814,545 - (21,906,055) 15,908,490

The annexed Notes form and Integra Part of this Statement.

(efo o

Md. Rafiqul Haque
Chairman

b

Md.Atiqul Haque
Managing Director

Bl

Mohamad Shohel Rana
Company Secretary

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our Report of even date.

&
ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka
Date: 07th November,2022
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PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30" JUNE, 2022

01.(A) LEGAL FORM OF THE COMPANY:

PURE COTTON KNITWEARS LIMITED is a Private Limited Company incorporated on under the
Companies Act, 1994 vide reg no: C-42362(1721)/2001 dated 01 Februery, 2001. The company is a
subsidiery of Mithun Knitting & Dying (CEPZ) Limited.

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Sena Kalyan Bhaban (9th Floor,Suit#904) Motijheel
C/A, Dhaka-1000.

(B). NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

The nature of business or activities is manufacturing knit fabric & Knitwear.
(C). SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(i) Basic of Accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with applicable International Accounting Standard in Bangladesh and other Laws & rules
applicable in Bangladesh.

(ii) Fixed Assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

(iii) Depreciation of Fixed Assets

All the fixed assets have been depreciated at a reducing balance method. Half year depreciation has been
charged irrespective of the date of purchase. The annual depreciation rates applicable to different categories
of fixed assets are as follows:

PLANT & MACHINERY 0%
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS (A) 0%
FURNITURE & FIXURES (A) 0%

iv) Components of Financial Statements:

Financial Statements has been prepared on break up basis:

a) Statement of Financial Position as at 30th June, 2021.
d) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June, 2021.
e) Accounting Policies & Explanatory Notes to The Financial Statement.

02. SHARE HOLDING:

The Authorized Share capital of the Company is Tk. 10,00,00,000/-(Ten Crore) divided into 10,00,000
(Ten Lac) Ordinary Shares @ Tk. 100/-.. The present paid up capital capital of the Company is Tk.
3,50,00,000/- which is divided into 350,000 Ordinary share @ Tk. 100/- each.

Key Management Position:
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02.1 IMPAIRMENT OF NON CURRENT ASSETS:

The Board of Directors has decided to impair the value of non current assets of the company due to stopped
factory operations for long time.A management committee has been formed to assess and recommend the
amount of impairment.The committee has decided to write down the value of remaining Revaluation
Surplus from the book value of non current assets.The davalued amount is accounted for pafrt of as other
comprehensive income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

02.2 EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS:
The recivales amount were considered irrecoverable and has been charged to profit & loss account in line
with IFRS-9 Financial Instruments as lifetive expected Credit Loss.

02.3 GOING CONCERN:

The management of the company did not managed to resume operatins and continuing business activities.
The Board Of Directors decided not to appy Going Concern Basis for preperation of financial
srtatements.All non current assets has been shown as current at their recoverable amount and stopped
charging depreciation on fixed assets.

The financial statements is prepared in a break up basis.
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03

CLOSING STOCK

Closing Stock of (Yarn)

Closing Stock of Materials & Accessories
Closing Stock of WIP

Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Impairment (Obsolete)

04 |ADVANCE DEPOSIT & PRE-PAYMENT

05

06

Opening Balance
Addition During the Year

AMOUNT(BDT)

30 June, 2022 || 30 June, 2021

23,149,710 || 23,149,710
23,149,710 23,149,710
23,149,710 23,149,710

The classification of Advances, Deposits & Prepayments as required by the Schedule XI , Part 1, Para 6 of the

Companies Act, 1994 are given below:

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered good and in respect of

which the company is fully secured. ) )

Advance, deposits & prepayments considered good for which the

company holds no security. -

Advances, deposits & prepayments considered doubtful or bad. 23,149,710 23,149,710

Advance, deposits & prepayments due by directors or other officers of

the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other

person or Advances, deposits & prepayments due by firms or private - -

companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or

a member to be separately stated.

Advances, deposits & prepayments due by companies under the same

management. i i

The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the company. - -
Total 23,149,710 23,149,710

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -l -

Opening Balance - 49,088,212

Less:Expected Credit Loss - (49,088.,212)

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 23,305 || 23,305 |

Cash in Hand 20,115 20,115

Cash at Bank 06.1 3,190 3,190

23,305 23,305
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07

4 A
06.1 Cash at Bank 3,190
UCBL CD A/C No. 1100099181 243.00
UCBL Margin A/C No. 1184000000423 -
Prime Bank Ltd. ( RQ) 70002002 -
Prime Bank Ltd. ( CD ) 90000688 2,946.39
Basic Bank Ltd. 0910-01-0002008 0.45
SHARE CAPITAL | 35,000,000 [ 35,000,000 |
A. Authorized Capital 100,000,000 100,000,000
1,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 100/~ each [ 100,000,000 || 100,000,000 |
B. Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital 35,000,000 35,000,000
350,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/-each fully paid up in | 35,000,000 [ 35,000,000 |
35,000,000 35,000,000
Break- up of Shareholding is furnished below:
Md. Rafiqul Haque 19,517 19,517 195,170 195,170
Md. Mahbubul Haque 22,063 22,063 220,630 220,630
Md. Atiqul Haque 16,759 16,759 167,590 167,590
Holding {Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited} 291,661 | 291,661 2,916,610 2,916,610
[Total | 350,000 | 350,000 || 3,500,000 || 3,500,000
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08 [RETAINED EARNINGS

Opening Balance
Net Profit/(Loss) during the year

09 |LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES

Staff Salary

Worker Wages
Liabilities for Goods
Utility

Audit Fee

10 |COST OF GOODS SOLD

Factory Overhead
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(21,906,055)| 30,068,678 |
(21,906,055)| 29,004,728
- (50,910,783)
(21,906,055 (21,906,055)

97,927 || 97,927 |
20,000 20,000
33,158 33,158
34,769 34,769
10,000 10,000
97,927 97,927
-l 658,822
- 658,822
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The Director

Toyo Kintex (CEPZ) Limited

(PROXY FORM)

IV . . Of
................................................................................................. being a member of Toyo Knitex (CEPZ) Limited
Limited, do hereby appoint IMI/IMIS. ... ettt et een
et eeeeree e e eetere et eteeteteteteteteteteateteaestereasereaseteeerearetan OF e

Lo a = 11T a T I o T Lo a V4 @ =Y g o Y

L0 as my proxy to attend and vote for

me and on my behalf at the 315t Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on the 20th December,

2022 and at any adjournment thereof. As witness my hand this............o.oii e
L et ceatoeeaeoeatmeesemaeaemeasessascaeneanesencenennan Y OF oo 2022
SIgNed DY the SAIA IMIL/IMIIS. .. ..ottt ettt et ettt ettt et ettt et et e e e e et e e eaneans
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of the proxy Signature of Witness Signature of the Member
Folio/BO No (ifany).....ccccceviiiiiianeans Folio/BO NO .....c.cevnennens

Note : i) A member entitled to vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy.
ii) The instrument of appointing a proxy shall be deposited at the Registered office of the company
not less than 48 (Forty Eight) hours before the time of holding the meeting.

Toyo Kintex (CEPZ) Limited

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance or the Hall.

| hereby record my attendance at the 315t Annual Meeting being held on the 20th December, 2022 at
Chuadanga.

Name of the member/proxy

Registered Folio/BO NO .......cccevvviiiiiiiiiiinenne. Signature
4 A———



